Woewwrd @-414

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Ii&pplicantfProgram: Family & Children First, Inc. d/b/a Family & Children’s Place |

| Executive Summary of Request:

Request for funds for the CLASP Qut of School Prosram at Me zeek Middle School. It will hel

provide staffing of a site supervisor, three part time after school coordinators and usually one
racticum student. These staff also serve as case managers for families in the rogram providing a

comprehensive approach to social services.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes XNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [JYes X No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes X No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Thave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

0 An 1,600 31114

District # Egaﬁaly Sponsor Sighature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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Applicant/Program: Family & Children First, Inc d/b/a Family & Children’s Place

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Applicant/Program: tOUV\, ;_Qb\ }, C,Q &O o F;\',\J}N/

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Family & Children First, Inc. d/b/a Family & Children’s Place

Program Name: CLASP out of school Program Reguest Amount  $6,400.00 Yes/No/NA
Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? Yes
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? Yes
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the Y
cover sheet? : =
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? Yes
Application Page 3:- Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before o
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? a
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? Yes
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? n/a
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for Yes
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? ' n/a
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? ' Yes
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? n/a
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

¢ Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization Yes

®  Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included _
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a o
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? .
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS i

Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? | Yes

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? Yes

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? Yes

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one

project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. Yes
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Yes
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? Yes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? Yes
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? na

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incotporation of the organization included? Yes
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? | Yes

Affirmative Action:

a Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement B

e Ehaly
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' gal Namig of Applicant Organtzation;
{as Usted on: hitni/wrww.sos.ky.gov/business/recards}

Family & Children First, inc. DBA Family & Children's Place

Maln Office Street & Malling Address: 525 Zane Street, Loulsvills, KY 40203

Website: www.famllyandchlidrensplace.org

Applicant Contact: .| Ellzabeth Ferguson Title: ! 17~ VPP Govemment Retations & Planning
Phone: ©: -0 1l ] 602-803-3000, axt. 270 Emall; . "+ ferguson@famehildplace.org
Financial Contact: ;% |Jack McQuade THié 5 | VP Finance

Phone: *° %’ 502-893-3000, ext, 256 Emall: " .l jmoquade@famehildplace.org

Drganlzation’s Representative who attended NDF Tralning: Linda Portaro

VA5 T GEOBRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED -

Program Fadlity I._océt_lon(s,}: ¥ Meyzeek Middle Scheol, 828 8. Ja

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: CLASP Out-of-School Time Program

Total Request: {3) - - "-‘]$6.4{)0 I Total Metro Award {this program) In previous year: {$) |29,800

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
W Oparating Funds (genarally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[0 Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

TR Y

A VRN ALl TAL s STl

£ Caphal Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, bullding, etc)
The Followlng are Required Attachments: % "+ - AT

[ stgned leass If rent costs are being requasted

LIRS Form wo '

{3 Evaluation forms If used In the proposed program

[ Annwel audit (if required by organization)

[ Faith Based Organlzation Certification Form, if required
[C] staff including the 3 highest pald staff

[CJIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
[73 current Yeor Projected Budget

[ List of Board of Directors (Include term & term limits
[ Current financial statement

J Most recent IRS Form 890 or 1120-H
[} Artictes of Incorporation

[ Cost estirmates from proposed vendor If request Is for
capltal expenss

Far the current fiscal year ending June 80, list ali funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, Including funds recalved through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Councll Appropriation {Nelghborhood Davelopment Funds), Attach additional

sheet If hecessary. _ '
“AOURE: 18) 350

LT -.liﬁm‘:ﬂlﬂﬂ_fnf
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“Spurce: Ead e | Schedule Aftached

e e e
= Saurce: “Amaunt: 15* e

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charlty Review for participation? [l Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charlty Review Standards? [ Yes [ ] No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency's Vision, Misslon and Services:

Family & Children First, Inc. DBA Family & Children’s Place (FCP) is a non-profit family
service organization founded in 1883 to serve the needs of children and families In the
Metro Loulsville area (seven Kentucky counties and five Indiana countles). The mission
is *to strengthen our community through research based services that heal the trauma of
abuse, violence and neglect and promote safe, healthy and stable families.” The agency
strives to work closely with other community providers in partnerships, alfiances and
other strategic Initiatives to provide a continuum of services for children and families.

FCP is a maor provider of prevention and trauma services for disadvantaged families in
our community. We continue fo be challenged by changing demographics and the
ongoing critical Issuss of child abuse, neglect and family violence, poverty and
homelessness, and school Issues. We continue to seek remedies through
evidence-based servicss, engaging the community, Issue advocacy, and alliances and
partnerships. Programs include the following: Child & Family Services/Family
Counseling and Child Welfare, Homaless Prevention Service; Family & School Service;
HANDS/Healthy Families; child sexual abuse assessment, forensic services, and
interventions through Chlld Advocacy Centers (CAC); and PAL, a SAMHSA drug free
community initiative.

FCP parficipates in a study group on trauma-informed organizations and practices
sponsored by the National Council on Behavloral Healthcare. It is a component of our
organizational strategy to achieve comprehensive trauma-informed organizationat
functioning.

Over 4,000 individuals are served annually by FCP. Most have incomes of less than
$15,000 per year. Many have experienced child abuse and family violence. Alllook for
a secure environment in which to raise safe and healthy children.

FCP has credentialed mental health professionals delivering child welfare and mental
health setvices. Licensed professionals provide supervision for ali new professionals
who at a minimum have masters' degrees in soclal work, psychology, counsaling, or
other mental health disciplines. FCP Is accredited by the Councll on Accreditation
through 2015, A Continuous Quallty Improvement (CQI) structure throughout the agency
provides the quality and continuous improvement underpinnings for all service dellvery
and operations.

Paga 2 ﬂ
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a destlnn thprngrﬁm/pro]ect and appliceble data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related fiyars, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

FCI* hes a depariment devolad to Out of School Time programming called Family and School Services {FSS) which
dalivere The Collaborative Learning Afier School Program CLASP which Is a dally, year sound program designed to
raduce misbehavior, substance abuse and academic fallurs through Interactive and creative apporiunities Lo learn. Using
wo evidence-based programe, Posifive Action and Families and Schools Together, alknws for a solid structure an which
to bulld comprehensive programiming to prevent middle school youth from experimenting with drugs and alcshol,
engaging in bullying, ekipping school and other dslinquent bahaviors, implementing eirategles, such as investing
students In their own wellbsing, engaging parents, and building proteciive factors Into thelr dally experlencas, youth have

& better chanca of becoming successful adulia,

CLASP offers direct educational support In he form of homework asslstance, tutoring, advocacy and academio lessons.
in addition, CLASP provides activiiies-based, soclal skilla Instruciion designed o Increnes developmental assets end life
gkills. This helps reduca risk-taking and aggressive behaviors and decreases the amount of instruction Hims missed dua
{o disciplinary issues.

The target population typically lives In Smoketown and neatby naighborhoods. These are students who do not have
many, if any, positive influences In thelr lives. Additionally, they era at the magnset school, Meyzeek, which often focuses
on thelr rmagnet students and lolerates the students whe are enrolled fram the neighborhcod. Theee students ara ofien
dlsmissed and underestimatad but those days will soon be behind us. Positive Action I8 a gond strategy to envislon
success and understanc thay are just as capable as fhelr “magnef® poers if given the attention, opportunity and toola.

B: Dascribe specifically how the funding will be spent Including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funding wili ba spent on staffing for CLASP as wa've found that Is the key to a succeesiul program. Stafiing for this
projact consists of a Site Supervisor, threa part time After School Coordinators and usuafly ons practicum student,
Because the neede of the participants are bacoming more severs oeach vear and fhe refention rate of sludents is
Increasing, the capacity of CLASP for the year is 50 studants (averaging 30 siudenis a day) and that would be higher
except retention s quile good. Unfil we can Increasa the steffing at the progrem, wa cannot Increase capaclly.

in addition to economio disadvantages, students and thelr family membars mey possess mental heaith challenges. Staff
experlences the ramifications of unmet menta! health needs on a faldy regular basis—with students, as wall s thelr
fanlly members. Students have displayed iendencies fowards self-harm and expreased sulcldsl ideation; furthemmore,
sludents have relayed information concerning parental neglect, physical abuss, and substance abuse to CLASP staff.
The needs of & typical CLASP participant have become far more severe in the laet four years. The challenges faced by
this population extend hayond poverty, bullying and broken homes. Thoze Issuea are so prevaleni, they are practically
the norm. Students live in environments that force them to navigate such obstacles as physical, sexual and emoficnal
abuse, drug dealing, parental gender changing and violence—all befora breskiast, which they often don'l receive.

VWhat makes this program different and more effecilve than other programs is the comprehsnsive nature of the approach.
The staff who deliver CLASP also serve as case managers for ths eniire family. Thees After School Coordinators work
with familles In outreach after program hours, assassing their neads and connecling them with services. The premise of
CLASP fs fo foous on the youth by providing services for thelr sntire famlly. Staff communicate with teachers and
families, In addition to providing the after school setvices in conjunclion with collaborating pariners, FCP has gesigned a
high pricrity on engaging parents during after school programs and famifias have benefited from this uniqus sarvice by
advancing their educatian, finding geinful employment {inchding posiions with FCP), voluntesring, seeking counseling
and ulitizing other infernal and extermal resources.

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: 1f this requast Is a fundralser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D1 For Expenditure Relmbursement Only - The grant award perlod begins with the Metro Councll approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year In which the grant Is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, Identify the appilcable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, relmbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary councll sponsor, The funding request Is a reimbursament of the following expenditures {attach
Involees or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices andfor receipts to provide proof of purchase of activitles associated with the work plan
identified i this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks o provide proof of payment of the Inrvolces or recsipts associated with he work plan
identified In this application.

[T The funding request Is a reimbursement of the followlng expenditures that wil prabably be Incurred after the
application date, but prior to the exacution of the grant agreement: :
v If seleoting this option, the Inveice, recoipt and payment documentation shonld niot bo availabla as of the date of this
application,
The Grantee wili be required to submit financial reporting In secordance with the reporting schedule provided In the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E; Describe the program’s benefits ta those belng sarvad {measurable outcomes). Include the program'’s
process for collecting data and the Indicators that wiil be tracked to measure the beneflts to those balng served:

Overall school success Is the overarching goal of CLASP. To obtaln this, CLASP focuses on academic achlevement,
improved saclal and emotional growth and increased knowledge of the detrimental effscls missing profective factors.
During the schooi year, CLASP begins diractly after echool (2:20) and ends ol 5:30pm every day and Includes
acilvities such as homework help, academic tutoringfenrichment, mentoring, and character sducation. Several
evidence-based curricula and collsborations enhance GLASP to help it mast lis goals of improving acadamic and
social achievemant and Improve parent ehgagemant. Staff Incorporates case snanagement by assassing thair neads
and connecting them with internal and axiornal services. The CLASP staff are are advocales, ieachers, mentors and
rola maodele-all In one working with siudents and families to ensure their neads ers met. Genuine relationships are
built through communication and trust. Shuidents also leam the importance of giving back to the copmuntty and how
empowering that can be. :

Wa continually stiive to Improve services by tracking goals and cblactives fo maintain program accountability and
intagrity. The CLASP program is designed to negate the myriad of lssues youth face by using best practices to pffer
highly structured and intentional activities that will successfully prapare youth for the next phase of thelr llvas. CLASP
is dedicated to ambracing a diverse group of program participants, investing In thelr futures in cost-effective and
crealive ways, and by measuring participant’s success through 2 rigorous quallty improvement plan.

FSS programs are evaluaied ina varlety of ways and are summarized in a cumulaiive quarterly metric system,
Metrics provides demographto Information, Input, output and ouicome data for the yoar. Daily Service Activily reports,
sign in sheets and various parent and student surveys provide data to measure the quality of services, Outcome data
is coflected primarlly by the Site Supervisor and provided to the Program Manager In monfhly site reports. Report
cards, participant surveys, GCASCADE and progress notes help determine sludent success.

F: Briefly describe any existing collahorativa refationships the crganization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/praject specifically.

The CLASP program has had an ongoing relationship with Meyzeek Middle School for 17 years. CLASP
operates In direct caoperation with the Communliy School and FRYSGC, benefiting up to 80 children and
families (averaging 170 people). School personnet serve as the primary refarral sourcs, ldentifying students
due fo emesging Issues with truancy, a recent drop in gradss, aggression, subsiance abuse, and/or other
schooktelatad behavior issues, Program space at the school is donated by JCPS, CLASP collaborates with the
JCPS staiff (community school, famliiy resource centar and school administration) to identlfy appropriate student
referals.

CLASP also works with other organizations and programs {o enhance the overall experience for each child and
famlly. So far this year, the CLASP Kids have worked with the Blue Apple Players, SPAVA, Elt For Me, AAK
Sorority and the Urban League. Additionally, the youth have participated I avents such as Light Up
Smoketown, Lights an After School and Rachel's Challenge.

Voluntaers provide ongolng support o CLASP on a daily basis and enhance the program tenfold. FCP's
collaboration with the-University of Loulsvills's Psychology Depariment has benefited all parties greatly by
bringing college sfudents together with middle school students. One psychology class requires satvice learming
projects and one ls an internship program, We discuss with the students how this opportunily Is an ideal way to
gain experience and give back fo the community (and serves as a great example {o middle schoclers).

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REAUSTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT I$ EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 6,400 234,669

B: Rent/Utilitles 2,853 2,863
C: Office Supplies 1,000 1,000
D: Telephone : 3,802 3,202
E¢ In-town Travel ' 1,500 4,500

F: Client Assistance {Attach Detalled List}

G: Professionai Service Contracts

H: Program Matenlals 14,000 14,000

J: Communlty Events & Fastivals (Attach Detall List)

1: Smafl Equipment '

K: Caplital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detali List} . 31,837 31,837
+TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECTFUNDS { 6,400 289,761 206,16

22 % 97.8 % 100%

% of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 44,700

United Way 45,963

Private Contributions {da not include individual donor names) 168,500

Fees Coflected from Program Patticlpants

Other (please specify) 29,598 (In kind)
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 289,761

+Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*
**Mlust equal or exceed tatal in column 2,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall of In-Kind Contributlons for this PROGRAM only; Includes Volunteers, Space, Utflitles, ate, {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agancy).

Student Interns $1 0 , 698 Praciium siudents - 20 hve. £t x $17.63 by

Meyzeek Facility _ $1 8’ 900 £25 s xS0 velue ofbakiy snd cloanieg st

Total Verlug of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line ltem.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind) $29,608

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency antlcipate a significant Incraase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO [} YES ]

If YES, please explaln:

Page7 . ﬂ
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LOUISVILLE METRD COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

" ;nlng Saction 7 of the Grant Applicetion, the authorized officta] signing for the-applicant orgs urﬂ A e :
Iits or her knowledge and/or bellef the following Assurances and Certifications, If there ks any reason why one or more of the essurances o
certifications fistad cannot be certified or essured, please explaln In writing and attach to this apphication,

standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this appiication and Its attachments a5 well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subifect to Kentucky's open racords lsw,

1, Appheantwil assablish safeguards to prohlblt mmployees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational confilet of interest, or personal
galn.

8. Applcant and any sub grantee will give Louisvllle Metro Government access o and the right to examine ali paper or electronic
records retated to the swarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

&  Applicant assores compllance with the grant requiremnents and will monfter the parfarmance of eny third party (sub-grantee),

5. TheAgencyls In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Lovisville hMetro Government, the Jefferson Coubty Revenue
Commission, the Intarmsl Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relatlons Commission.

6.  Applicant understonds fallure to provida the services, programs, of projects included In the agreement will rasult in funds helng
withheld or requestad to be returned If previously dishursed,

7.  Appiicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro eny anespendad funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsvile's fiscal
yeer end ‘

8.  Apphcant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, recelpts, paid involces), The Applicant
understands the Falltire to provide proof of expendiiures as required n the grant agreement could result Ia funding belng withheld
ot raquest to be returned If previously disbursed.

9,  Appitcant undevstends f thisapplication Is approved, the grant agreement will Idantify an award perlad that begins with tha Metro
Councl] approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal yaar In which the grant Is approved. Experditures associated with this
sward expected to acar prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed In this epplication [n orde to be considared
campliant with the grant agreement,

10, Appiicant understands If we choose to tcur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metra Councll, therels no
guarantee that funding will be relmbursed, as the Cotncll may cheose not to award the application.

11, Applicant understands If the grant agreement s not returned to Loutsville Metro within 90 deys of fts malling to the spplicant, the
wpproval Is automatically revoked.

standard Certifications

1. TheAgency certifies lLwill not use toulsville Metro Government funds for any religious, pofitical or feateraal Activitles,

2. Thnlgenqrhnsawmtem\mmatlvemlonﬁqua! Opportunity Polky.

3,  TheAgencydoes not diseriminate In amploymant or In proviston of any sanvica/program/activity/event based on age, eolor, disabled
status, natlons! origin, race, rellglon, sex, gondor [dentity or sexusi orfantetion, or Vigtnam era veteran status,

4. The Agancy certifies it will not require cllents, reclplents, or beneficlaries to participate In raliglous, political, fraternal or ke
activitles In order to recelve servicesflenefits provided with Louisvillz Metro Government funds,

8, The Agency understands the Americans with Disablittes Act {ADA] and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relattonshlp blsclosures List balow any relationship you of any member of your Board of Directars or employees has with any Caunchaerson,
Councllperson’s famfy, Councliperson's staff orany Loulsvifle Matrs Government employee.

1 cartify under the penalty of faw the information In this Ing, n,

accurate to the bast of my knowledge. 1am aware my organization will net be efigible for funding if Investigaticn at any time shows
falificatian, ¥ falsification ls shown after funding has heen approved, any allocations already recelved and expandad are subject ta ba
repaktl. [ further certify that fam legally authorized to slgn this application for the applylng organization and have inftlaled each page of the

e V! = N
signature of Legal Signatary: .| (/7 ZOANIEX Date 1| € ~2/ /4
Legal Slgnatory: (please print): .| Pam Darnail Tile: | President/CEO
Phone: |502-893-3900 [ Extenston: [274 | Ematk_|pdamall@famchildplace.org

.
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Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund Application
Family & Children's Place
Attachment - Louisville Metro Funds Received

Source

Family Services Grant Fund Child Advocacy Center

Family Services Grant Fund Family & School Service

Community Development Block Grant Shelter Plus Care Case Management
Emergency Solutions Grant Rapid Re-Housing

Emergency Sclutions Grant Prevention

Amount
531,000
$22,800

$322,000
$54,749
$26,900



Internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
Date: July 19, 2004 P. O. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Family & Children First, Inc.
2303 River Road
Louisville, KY 40206-5002

Dear Sir or Madam:

This Is in response to the amendment o your Articles of Incarporation filed with the state on

May 18, 2004. We have updated our records to reflect the name change from Family And
Children'’s Counseling Centers, Inc.

In March 1865 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt
frenfederatincome tax. Qurresords indicate:-that Yourorganization is currently-exempt
under section §01(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(B)(1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Qur records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170
of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this letter.

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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DEC 08 2008

Kentucky Secretary of State
TREY GRAYSON

0037665.04 °"}

Trey Grayson
Secretary of State

By_ﬂublm'?g;?‘aﬁons

BUSINESS FILINGS

P.O.Box 718
Frankfort, K<Y 40802
{502) 564-2848
hitpy/, .808.Ky.qov/

Received and Filed
12/03/2008 1:51:51 PM

Certificate of Assumed Name Fee Recelpt: $20.00

1. This certifies {hat the assumed name of

. FAMILY & CHILDREN'S PLAGE, ING.

2. has been adopted by:

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

3. which is the “real name” of (you must check one):
Da Domestic General Partnership
[l Domestic Limited Ltabilty Partnership
Da Domestic Limited Partnership
« = [_a Domastic Business Trust
a Domestic Corporation
[ 1a Domestic Limited Liability Company

4. organized and exlsting in the state or country of_KENTUCKY

a Foreign General Partnership
Da Foreign Limited Liabillty Partnership
Da Foreign Limited Partnership
I::l_a Foreign Businass Trust

:l_a Forelgn Corporation

[ Ja Foreign Limitsd Liabifty Company

, and whose

5. address Is: 2303 RIVER ROAD, 2ND FLOOR

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40206

The certificate of assumed name Is executed by:

(Signature) " {Signature)
Dersetr Fox
{Type or Print Name) (Type or Print Name)
5 , 2008
(Day/MonthvYear) (DayMonth/Year)

ASN (11/07)

Cortificate of Assumed Name Flling Instructions
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Board Member [ Date of Birth

FAMILY & CHILDREN’S PLACE
FY 2015 Board of Directors Terms of Service

1" Term

Eleated

2" Term

Etectad

Term
Ends

3" Term
Elected

Tarm
Ends

Benovitz, Shellie 2014 | 2017
Black, Bonita 2012 2015 [
Day, Stephen C. 2008 | 2011 2011 2014 2014 | 2017
Disser, Tony 2006 | 2009 | 2009 2012 2012} 2015
Eaves, Mary 2014 2017
Edwards, Robert L 2006 | 2009 | 2009 2012 2012 | 2015 ¢
Elliot;, Jamey 2007 | 2010 | 2010 2013 2013 {12016
Fears, Chris 2014 | 2017
Groneck, Jason 5013 111207
= | Gutermuth, Steve 2011 2014 | 2014 2017
+ | Guthrie, Rosalie 2008 | 2011 2011 2014 2014 | 2017
Hamilton, John 2008 2011 2014 2014 | 2017
Hoover, Greg 2013
Huval, Timothy 2013
Jones, Jil 2012
Kokladas, Mary 2011 2014 | 2014 2017
Lair, Harriet L. 2008 | 2011 2017 2014 2014 | 2017
“ | Masick, Michael 2014 2017
Meyer, Bill 2007 | 2010 | 2010 2013 2013 12016
Northam, Patrick 2011 | 2014 | 2014 2017 T
Paradis, Jamie 2012 2015
Poullard, James 2014 2017
Rankin, Hunter 2010 | 2013 2013 grz_gjlg: ¥
Robello, Charles 2007 | 2010 | 2010 2013 2013|2016
Steinbock, Sherry 2010 | 2013 | 2013 (@=20ie . | 1
Sweeney, John 2009 | 2012 | 2012 | 2015
Thompson, Gary 2014 2017
Thompson, William 2014 2017
Walters, Martin 2012 | 2015

*Chairman
*Vice Chair
***Secretary/Treasurer



Family & Children's Place
Budget - FY15
Total Agency

REVENUES
Metro United Way
Program Service Fees

Government Grants and Contracts
Cost Reimbursement Contracts
Fee for Service Contracts

Private Contributions
Individuals
Foundations
Corporations
Special Events
Other Sources
Total - Private - Operating

Other Sources
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

Wages

Fringe Benefits and Taxes
Occupancy

Professional Fees
Telecommunications
Conference and Staff Development
Local Travel

Debt Service

Pension Plan Payments
All other cash expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating Cash Flow

$1,319,300

$109,100

$1,528,100

$1,326,100

$2,854,200

$225,000
$315,000
$160,000

$75,000

$145,000

$920,000
$604,900

$5,807,500

$3,503,100
$674,700
$234,600
$231,500
$65,600
$36,100
$92,000
$286,300
$263,500

$418,600

$5,806,000

$1,500



990

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Tx

OMB Ne, 15450047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax [—Raia’—
Uinder section 501{c}, 627, or 4947{a)(1} of the [nternal Revenug Code {except black lung 20 1 2

benefit trust or private foundation} o
Eet:n':mamﬂ?mrm P The organization may have to uss & copy of this retum to satisfy state raporting requirements. qnespecﬂn,to P';:]ic
A For the 2012 catendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2012 endending JUN 30, 2013

crackil C Name of organlzation

(e | wAMTLY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

[ | Doing BusiiessAs FAMILY & CHILDREN'S PLACE, INC
[C1%% | Numberand strest {or P.0. boxifmall lsnot defvered to street addrass) | Roonvisuite

D Employer identification number

P.0. BOX 3784

B —

{502)893-3300

[_JAgended] " Gity, town, or post office, state, and ZIP cods

[P | 1,0UTSVILLE, RY 40201-3784

G@BBM‘S‘ 61630:7900

Pensian § - Name and address of principal officer DAN FOX
SAME AS C ABOVE

t Taxaxempt status: [ X] 501(s)(3 501(c o (nsectno) U1 4947@)(Dorl 827

Bia) Is this a group retum
for affifiates? [ves [XIno
Hib) Are all affliates Includad? [_Yes [ Ino
If "No," attach a Bst. {see instructions) -
Hic} Group exemplicn number -

J Website: > WNW . FAMILYANDCHILDRENSPLACE . ORG
_Form ol organeation: | X | Corporation | ] Trust [ ] Assockafion [ 1 Other {1 Year of formation: 1 8 8 3] M State of legal domiclle: KY

Part || Summary

I Activities & Governance
oo wN

Revanue

Expenses

PROMOTING SAFE, HEALTHY AND STABLE FAMILIES,

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most slgnificant activitles; TQ STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY BY

Check this box P [j if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of ite net assets.

32

Numbar of voling members of the governing body (Part VI, iine 12)
Number of Intdependent voling members of the goveming body (Part Vi, Tine 1k}

32

Total number of individuals employed In calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a)

143

Total number of volunteers (estimats if necassary)

300

7 a Tokal unrelated business revenus from Part Vilt, column (G}, fine 12

24,069,

ST o s e

22,138,

b Net unrelated business taxable Incoma from Form 880-T, Ine 34 ..........

8 Contrbutions and grants {Part VI, fine 1k}

Prlor Year Current Year

5,818,978, 3,543,392,

8 Program service revenus {Part VIIl, line 2g)

1,602,531, 1,474,849,

10 hwestment Income (Part VL, column (A}, fines 3, 4, and 7d)

11 Other revenue {Part VIIT, column {(4), lines 5, €d, Be, Be, 10c, and 116)

8,542, 693,877,
42,058, ___47,350.

12 Total revenue - add fings 8 through 11 {must squal Part VI, colurn (A), tine 12}

18 Qrants and sknllar amounts paid (Part IX, calumn {A), #ines 1-3}

7,472,115, 5,759,468,

0. 0.

14 Banefits paid to or for membars (Pat IX, column {4), ine 4)

0., 0

16 Salarles, other compensation, employes bensfits {Part X, column {4), lines 5-10)

1,600,658, 4,387.667.

18a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A), line t1&)

b Total fundralsing expenses {Part IX, colurn (D), ne 25) ) 416,987,

12,000, 0.

17 Ottwr sxpenses (Part [X, column (A), Ines 11a-11d, 11f-248)

1,433,292.] 1,303,529,

18 Total expensss. Add Ines 13-17 {must equal Part 1X, column {A), line 25)

6,045,950, 5,591,196,

1,426,165, 168,272,

__“1 19 Revenue lsss expanges. Subiract ne 18 from M6 12 ..o v cneercriececs e cossecerenss

'62 Beglnning of Cument Year End of Year

S5 20 Total assets Part X, ine 16) .. 11,290,037.] 15,860,909,
=g| 21 Total Habiltles (Part X, line 26} 3,520,366, 7,042,355,
25| 92 Not assets or fund balances. Subtract ling 21 from line 20 N 7,769,671, 8,818,554,

[Part If | Signature Block

Undar penalties of perjury, | declara thal{ ftava examined this raturn, Including accompanying schedules and slatements, end to he brest of my knowledge and befief, it is

trus, corvect, and somplete. Declaration of preparar (other than officar) bs based on all Information of which preparer has any knowladige.

Sign _ } Sipnalore of officer 5
Hee |h DAN FOX, CEO ' 7 osses®
Type or print rarne and fitle 7

e | {[ PTIN
V™ | Sreapors Eomzziao

Prnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatur . Date
P4 (CHRISTINE N KOENIG D\ 3 ;%m& WA
Preparer |Fim'sname 3 DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PS§

Use Only | Firm's address )y, 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100

LOUISVILIE, KY 40222-5187

V

FrmsElNy. 61-1064249

_1 Phone o, {(502)426-9660

Ray the IRS discuss this ratum with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) [X]ves |} No
sazoot 12-16-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Netlce, see the separate Instructions. Form 990 12012)




Form 980 'AA FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Chack i Scheduls O contalns a responsa te any question in this Part il ,

1

Bristly desoribe the organization’s mission:

10 STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY THROUGH HEALING THE TRAUMA OF ABUSE,
VIOLENCE AND NEGLECT AND ND PROMOTING SAFE, HEALTHY AND STABLE FAMILTES
THROUGH RESEARCH BASED SERVICES.

Did the organizatipn underiake any significant program services during ihe year which were not listed on

the prlor Form 890 or 900-£27 _ Iyes [XINo
It "Yes,” describs these new services on Schedule O, .
Did the organtzation cease conduoting, or make significant changes In how it conducts, any program sarvices?.... ... 1 X1Yea [ INo

I "Yus," describe thess changes on sGh'eduI_e Q.
Dascribe the organization's program servica accomplishments for each of ts three largest program sarvices, as measured by expenses.
Sectlon 501{c){3) and 501{c){4) organizations are requlred to repert the amount of grants and allocations to othars, the tolal expenses, and

revenus, It any, for sach program service reportad,

4a

{Codie _ Y [Eupenses$ 1,837,880, ucudngoantzcrs } (Revecsns 274,219.)
CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES - THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES FAMILY COUNSELING AND
CHILD WELFARE SERVICES. THE GOALS OF THESE SERVICES ARE TO PROVIDE
OPPORTUNITIES FOR FAMILIES T0 RESOLVE PROBLEMS THAT AFFECT PERSONAL AND
FAMILY LIFE, AND TO HELP KEEP CHILDREN FREE FRCM PHYSICAL, SEXUAL AND
EMOTIONAL ABUSE.

4h

{Code J (Exponses § -877,443, neudng gantsofs ' ) {Revenua s 715,705.)
HANDS - THIS PROGRAM IS A VOLUNTARY PROGRAM FOR FIRST TIME EXPECTANT
PARENTS THAT HELPS FOSTER HEALTHY PREGNANCIES AND BIRTHS, AND PROVIDES
FOR STABLE CHILD GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT, SAFE HOMES AND SELF-SUFFICIENT
FAMILIES,

T

4o

{oda: } {epenses § ' 681,117, wwingrransors ) (Revenues 49,315,
FAKMILY STABILIZATION - OFFERS CRISIS INTERVENTION AND LONG-TERM HELP
FOR FAMILIES AT RISK OF HOMELESSNESS.

4d

Other program services (Describse In Schaduls 0)

{expenmes § 1,251,733, poefngouisors : Y (Revanuss 481,599.)
4s_Total program servics expenses P 4,648,173,
Form 980 (2012}
2az007 ,
11012
2
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Form 990 _FAMILY & CHYLDREN FIRST, INC.
Part IV | Gheckllst of Required Schedules

-1 Istha organization described In seclion 501 (c)(B) or 4847{a){1) {other than a pdvaie foundation}?
If *Yes," complete Scheduls A
2 [sthe arganization raguired to complete Schedule B, Schedute of ConlriburiorS
8 Did the orpanization enpags in direct or indirect pollitcal campaign activifles on behalf of or in opposliion to candidates for
publio office? If "Yes," complete Schedulz C, Part | a X
4 Section 501[c){3) organtzations, Did the organizafion engage In lobbylng actlvities, or have a section 501(R) elaction in effect :
during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part f 41X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)6), or 501(c){6) organization that racelves membership duss, assessments, or
eimilar amounts as defined In Revenus Procedure 98-187 If "Yas," complate Schedule C, Part Iif w | 8 X
6 Did the organization maintaln any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distdbution or Investment of amounts In such funde or accounts? if *Yes, " complate Schedu!a D Partl | 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,” complels Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organizafion maintain collections of works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,* complate
Schedile D, Part iif ] X
8 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for sscrow or custodial account llability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not Ested In Part X or provida credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negofiation services?
If *Yes,” complete Schedula D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tamporarily restricted endowments, psrmanent | .
endowmsnts, or quasi-sndowments? If "Yes, " complete Scheduls D, Pari vV 0] X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions i3 "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIll, [X, or X
as appiicabls,
a Didths organiza'ﬁon report an amount for land, bulidings, and equipment In Part X, fine 107 f Yes," complete Schedufe D,
Pat\v 11a| X
b Did the organization repnrt an amount for investments - other securitles In Part X. Hne 12 that Is 5% or more of iis total
assals reportad In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11h X
¢ Did the arganization repart an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
asssts reported in Part X, line 167 # "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part VIll 1t X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, Bne 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ling 167 If *Yas," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
@ Did the organization repart an amount for other liabilities In Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Scheduls D, Part X ... el X |
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax vear include a footnote that addreases B -
tha organization’s labiiity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if “Yes, * complate Schedula D, PartX ... 11161 X
12a Did the organization obtaln separate, Independent audited financial statements for ihe tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XU - .. 22| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, Indepandent audited financial statements for the tax yoar?
If *Yos,” and if the organtzation enswered "No™ {o Ine 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and XIf Is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a schoo! described In section 170(b)(1)(AYH)? i "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
44a Did the organization malntalr an office, employses, or agents outslds of the United States? 14a X
b Dii the oganization have aggregate favenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, business,
Tnvestment, and program service activitles outside the United States, or aggregate foreign Investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complefe Schedule F, Parls land IV 14h X
16  Did the arganizalion repoit on Part 1X, column [A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization _
or entity located outskie the Unftad States? If "Yas, " complete Schadule F, Paris I and IV 15 X
18 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
Iocated outsfds the United States? If °Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parts il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than 15,000 of axpenses for professional fundralslng servlcss on Part iX, ' )
column {A), Enes B and 11a7 if *Yes, * complete Schedule G, Part | o |17 X
18 Did the organization raport more than $15,000 total of indreising event gross Income and contibutions on Part VI, IInes
1c and 8g? i “Yes," complots Schaduls G, Part If . wly
19  Did tha organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIH, line 9a? If *Yes,”
complale Schedule 3, Part Hf ' 19 X
20a Did ths organization operate one or more hospital facllities? Iif "Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b4 "yes" o fine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of fts audited finansial staternents fo this return? 20b
Form 990 (2012
232003
12-10-12
3
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Form 990 (201 FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC. Page 4
[Part IVE Checklist of Required Schedules tontinued) .
Yes{ No
24 Did the argantzation repart moare than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or organization In the
United States on Part [¥X, column (A), Ene 1? /f *Yes," compiete Schedule I, Parts land If 21
22 Did the organtzation report more than $5,000 of grants and ofher assistance to Indlviduals In the Unlted Siates on Part IX, '
column {A), line 27 i "Yes,” complate Schedule I, Paris | and If] | 22
23 [Nid the organization answer "Yes® to Part V1!, Section A, ine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's currant
and former officers, directors, trustess, key employees, and highest eampansated employaas? if “Yes,” complete
ScheduleJ wpBlX]
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of mom than $1G0,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was lssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,* answer lines 24b thraugh 24d and complele
Schedule K. If "No™, go o line 25 240 X |
b Did the organizafion Invest any procaeds of tex-exampt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? [2db ¢ - X
¢ Did the organization malntain an escrow account ather than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? | 240 X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any ttma during the year? _ ... 24d X
2Ea Section 501(c){3) and 501{c)[4) organizations. Did the arganizafion engage In an sxcess benefit transaction witha
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! 251 X
b ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefft transaction with a disquaRfied person in a prioryear, and
that the transaction has not been raportad on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 980-£27 If "Yes," compilete _
Schedufs L, Part | 25h X
Weas a loan to or b'y a current or former officer, director, tnistes, key smployes, highest compensated smployes, or disqualifisd) :
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? if "Yes, " complete Scheduie L, Part If 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial
confributor or employee thereof, 2 grant selection committes member, or fo a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 A X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parﬂes (see Schadule L, Part IV .
instrictions for applicable fling thresholds, condiions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, dirastor, trustes, or key amployes? If "Yes, ™ complete Schedule L, Perl IV 283 X
b A family member of a current or formar officer, director, trustes, or key employes? If "Yes, ® complele Schedule L, PartlV . {28h X
o Ansntity of which & current or formar officer, director, trustes, or key employse for a famlly member thensof) was an offlesr,
director, trustes, or dirett or Indirect owner? If “Yas, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? if “Yes,* complete Schadufa M ., 29 X
30  Did the organization recelve contifbutions of art, historical treasurss, or other stmilar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes,” comiplata SCRattIB M . @ oo eeeeeserseeseaessase e asnenes 80 X
31 bid the organization liquidats, terminate, or dissolva and ceasa operations?
i "Yes, " completa Schedule N, Part | a4 X
82 Did the organtzalion sell, exchangs, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of lis net assets? If “Yes,* completa :
Schedula N, Part I | 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organizetion under Regulations
sectlons 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 I “Yes, * complate Schedule R, Part ] a3 X
34 Was the organization relted to any taxexempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,* complste Schedule R, Part il, I, or IV, and
PartV, lins 1 a4 X
B85a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meanmg of sectlon 512(p)(13)? 85a x
b {f"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedula R, Part V, fine 2 45h
85 Section 504(c){3) organizatlons, Did the organization make any ransfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
if "Yes," complele Schedula R, Part V, Ine 2 ag X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of lts activities through an enfity that Is not a refated organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for fedaral Income tax purposes? If "Yes, ® complete Schedule R, Part Vi ar
88  Did tha organization complete Schedule Oand provide explanations in Scheduls O for Part VI, lines 11b and 187
- Note. All Form 990 fiters ara required to complete Schedute O 8| X
Form 990 2012}

232004
1=-10-12
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Form 990 {201 FAMILY & CHIILDREN FIRST, IKNC.

rtV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Scheduls O contalns a response 1o any question In this Part V

1a Emter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- If not applicable 1a : 42
b Enter the number of Forms W2 included In fine 1. Enter -0- if not applicabls 1b 0] *
o Did the organization comply with backup withholding niles for reportabls payments fo vendors and repostable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, | K
flied for the catendar year ending with or within the year coverad by this retum ; Pa 143"+
b If at Jeast one s reported on fine 2a, did the organization fils all required federal employment tax retums? ... ocoooneen
Note, if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-ffe (see instructions) .
8a Did the organization have unrelated business pross ncome of $1,000 or more during the year? | 3a
b }f"Yes," has k fied a Form 990-T for this year? i "No," provida an explanation In Schedule O 8 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the orgenization have an Interest In, or a signaturs or other authority over, &
financtal account In a forelgn country (such as a bank sccount, sacurities account, or other financlal account)? 4a X
B i "Yes," enter the nema of the forelgn country: > |l
See Instructions for filing requirernents for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foralgn Bank and Financial Accounts. .
Sa Was ths organizatlon a party to a prohlbiied tax shalter transaction at any time during the tax year? | 5a X
b Did any texabje party notify the organtzation that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?,..........ooccoeeeis 5h X
c M "Yes," 1o line 5a or 5k, did the organization flle Form 6B86-T7 5o
8a Does the organizafion have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the anganization soficit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b i "Yes,* did the arganization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contibutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 8h
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170{c). R
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of §75 made partiy as a coniribution and partly for goods and servipes provided tothe payor? | 7a | X
b H*Yes,” did the organization nofify the donor of the vakie of the goods or sarvices provided? 7h | X
c Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible parsonal property for which it was required
1o file Form 82827 7o X
d if*Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 fied during the year Lza ] 2
g Did tha ofganlzaﬂon recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personel benefit contract? 7a X
f Did the arganization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal bensflt contract? il X
g If tha organization received a contribution of qualified Intellecttial propesty, did the organization file Form 8889 as required? .., | 7g
i IFthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other yehicles, did the organization file & Form 108807 | 7h
8 Sporsoring organizations maintzning donor advised funds end seotion 509{2){8) supporting organizetions. Did the supporiing Pt IR N
organization, or  donor advised fund maintalned by a sponsoring organtration, have excess busingss holdings at any time duiing the year? 8
‘9 Sponsoring organizations mainteining donor advised funds. ey [ IO
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the ergantzation make a distribution to a denor, denor advisor, or refated parson?
10  Section 501{e){7} organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fess and caplial contribufions Included on Part Vili, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, Inclided on Form 880, Parl Vill, lIine 12, for public vss of club faclltiss 10b
11 Section 501[¢)(12) organizations. Enter; .
a Gross come from members or shareholders | 11a
b Gross Income from other sourcas (Do not net amounts dus or pald to other sources against
amounte due or received from them.) ' 1ib
12a Sectlon 4847(a){ 1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 680 in lisw of Form 10417
b i *Yes,” enter the amount of tax-axempt Inferest recelved or accrued during the year ....eceeeeee. [ 12b
13 Section 501(¢c){28) quaiifled nonprofit heatth Insurance Issuers.
a lsthe organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans In more than one state? .
Note. See the tnstructions for additional informalion the organization must report on Schedule O. -
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed o Issute qualified heakth plans 13h
o Enter the amount of reserves on hand ' 13¢
14a Did the organtzation recelve any payments for indoor tanning ssrvices during the fex year?
b If "Yes," has i fMed a Form 720 Yo report the: ments? Jf "No,* provide an ationjn Schedula O ..., sireecer | 14D
Form 990 (2012)
232008
12-10-12
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Fonnasn 012) FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,

I | Governance, Management, and Disclostire Foreach *Yes" rasponse fo fines 2 through 76 below, and for a "No* response

X

to fine Ba, 8b, or 10b beiow, describe the clrcumstances, processes, or chenges In Schadula O. See Instructions.
Check If Scheduls O contalne & response to any question In this Parl Vi

Section A. Governing Body and Management

I

Yes

No

ia Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the and of the tex year 1a 32

i there are material differances in voling rights among members of the governing bady, or I the goveming
hody delegated broad authority to an exscutive committse or similar commitee, expfain In Scheduts 0,
b Entertha number of voting members included In fine 1a, above, who are independent __

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have a famiy relationship or a buslnass te[aﬂunshlp with anyolhar
offlcar, director, trustes, or key employes?

......... 1b 32

3 Did the organization detegate contro! over management dutles customarfly performed by or under the diract supervision
of oificers, dlrectors, or tustoes, or key employses to 2 managsment company or other person?

[id the organfzation make any significant changss to its goveming documants since the prior Form 890 was filed?

4
5 Did the organlzation become aware during the year of a signfficant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Ta Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who hed the power to elect or appolnt one or
mora members of the goveming body?

b Are any governance declsions of the argantzation reserved 1o {or subjaut to approval by} members, stockhaolders, or
persons other than the govemning body?

O NNWN be

8 Did the organtation contsmporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body?

b Each committes with authority to act on behaif of the govemning body?

pd e

. 9 fathere any offlcer, director, trustes, or key employes listed In Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
otganization's malling address? If "Yes, " provids ihe names and eddresses In Schedule O

IN

Saction B. Policles (7bls Ssofion B raquests information about policies not requlred by the Internal Revanue Coda,)

40a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
. B lf*Yes,” did the organization have written policles and procedures governing the activites of such chapters. afffiates,
and branches to ensure thelr apsrations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? _,

Yes

10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to 2l members of fts goveming body befora fling the form?
b Deseribe In Scheduls O the process, If any, used by the organtzation to review ihis Forrm 890,

12a Did tha ocroganization have a witten confiict of interest policy? # "No," go to lina 13
b Were officers, directers, or rustass, and key employses required to disclose annually interests that could ghve rise to confliols?

11a

12b

12a |

¢ Did the organkzation regularly and consistently monftor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,* describe
In Schedula O how this was done

13  Did the organlzation have & writlen whisfleblower policy?
44 [Did the crganization have a written document retentlon and destruction polioy?

126

13

M NIN NIN b

15 DH the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by Indepsndent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiztion of the dsliberation and deciston? -
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Directar, or top managsment officlal

14

15a

b

b Other officers or key employees of the crgantzation

ish

IN

It *Yes" to line 152 or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O {see Instructions).
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a Joint venture or simflar arrangement witha
{axable entity during the year?

16a

b 1f"Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate lis participation -
in joInt vanturs arangements under applicabla federal tax law, and take steps to safaguard the organization's

axempt status with respeot to sich emangements? —

16h

Section C. Disclosure

17 LUt the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed P KY

18 Section 6104 raquires an organization to make ks Forma 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 880, and 990-T [Sectlon 501(c}{3)s only) available

for public Inepection. Indicate how you made these avallable, Check ali that apply.
Ownwebsie  |_]Anotherswebste  [X]Uponrequest [ Other fexpiai in Schadule )

19 Describe In Scheduls O whether {and ¥f so, how), the organization mads its goveming documents, conflict of Interest policy, and financlal

statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 Stats the nams, physleal address, and tefephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organfzation: p-

JACK MCQUADE, FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC. - 502-893-3900

525 ZANE STREET, LOUISVILLE 40203

)
12-10-12
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orm $90 {2012) FAMILY & CHYILDREN FIRST, INC,
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Col
Employees, and Independent Contractors '

Check if Schaduie O contains a response to any question in this Part VIE

Saction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Kg_i Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complets thls table for all persons required 1o be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or witlin the orgarization's tax year.

* Uizt afl of the organfzation's current officers, directors, trustaes (whether Individuats or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
Enter -0 in columns {0), (B, and () if no compensation was paid.

# st g of the organization's current key employess, If any. See instructions for definftion of "key employse.”

# |ist the organization’s tive current highest compensated employees {other Than an officer, diregtor, lrustas, or key smployee) who recelved reportable
compansation (Box 5 of Form W-2 atidfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® ist all of the organization’s former officars, key employses, and highest compansated empioyess who recsived more than $100,000 of
raportable compansation from the organization end any related organizetions,

® |ist 21} of the organketion's former directors or frustees thal racelved, In the capacity as a former director or trustos of the organization,
mors than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any rolatad organizations.

Uscti gsmons In the foflowing ordar; individual trustess or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highes! compensated employses;
an '

ormer such persons.
[T chieck this box If nelther the organization nor any related organtzation compensated any autrent officer, director, or trustes,
(A) (8 {C) (> I & {F)
Name and Title Average | o POSHOR |  Reportaba Reporiable Estimated
haurs per | box, unless pecson ks beth an compensation compensation amount of
week | oficer and a diectorirustss) from from related other
@Estany | 2 the organizations | compensation
hourafor |2 § arganization {W-271089-MISC) fram the
maod (g|E) | | | (eiosemso) organization
orgenizations| = | 5| |2 € and related
below . |E|8 35 = organizations
et EHHE .%g g
{1} WILLIAM EHRIG 1.00 _
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Q.
(2) JOHN SWEENRY 1.00
DIRECTOR X Q. Q. 0.
{3) ELLEN PRIZANT : 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{4) ANTHONY DISSER , 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BSUSAN DRAKE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) CHARLES ROBELLO 1.00) ¢ . '
SECRETARY /TREASURER Xt |X D. 0. 0.
{7} VWILLIAM MBYER, IIX 1,00 :
CHAIRPERSON X| |X 0. 0. 0:
{8) MARY EAVES : 1.00
DIRECTOR : . X 0. 0. 0.
{9) BOBERT EDWARDS o 1.00 _
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10} SHELLIE BENOVITZ 1.00 :
DIRECTOR X 0. Q. 0.
(11) STEPHEN C, DAY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0.
(12} JAMES ¥, ELLIOTT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13) J, ROSALIE GUIHRIE _ 1.00
VICE CHATRPERSON Xi 1% 0. . 0.
{14) JOHN EAMILTON ) 1.00 :
DIRECTOR X g. 0. 0.
{15) GARY D, 'THOMPSON 1.60
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16) GABRIELA XEEMER 1.00 i
DIRECTOR X 0. - 0. 0.
{17} HARRIET L, LAIR 1,00
DIRECTOR : X 0. 0. 0.
RBZO0Y 12-10-12 ’ Form 890 {2012,
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Form 290 ngx FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,

Part VII] section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
) ®) © o —
Name and tills :;verage Condt e anona | Fleportabla Reportable Estimated
UrS PO { box, unless peraon Esboth an compansation compensation amount of
weel | offer anda deectodinistes) from from related other
fistany | § the organizations compensation
hours for | 8 - E organization (W-2A089-MISC) from the
riated | 218 : (W2/1088-MISC) arganzation
organizations E 2 glg and refzted
‘balow |38 g EiE % organizations
fine) E E g ZiEE E
(18) MARY EETH DOHENY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) MARY J0 GLEASON 1,00
DIRECTOR X Q. 0. 0.
(20) TENNIFER A, MOORE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{21) HUNTER RANKIN : 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22) SHERRY STEINBOCK 1.00 -
DIRECTOR X e 0. 0.
{33} ANNE-MARIE BROWN 1.00 f :
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) ALEX GERASSIMIDES 1.00 .
DIRECTOR : X G. 0. 0.
{25} STEVE GUTERMUTH 1.00
DIRECTOR b4 0. 0. 0.
(26) MARY XORLADAS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0 » 0 . 0 .
b Sub-total.,; | o 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets 1o Part VIl, Section A ..vcccrvvrrcnrere P 310,598, 0. 75,381.
d_Total {add lines b and 1c) » 330,598, 0J 75,381.
2 Total number of Individuals fincluding but not limfted to those fisted above) who recelvad more than §100,000 of reportable
compensation from the orpanization P> 1
’ Yos | No
3  Did the organkzation list any former offfcer, dirgctor, ar trustes, key emplayee, or highest compensated employsa an R R R
line 1a? If Yss," complets Scheduls  for such individual 4 X
4 Forany individual listed on ine 1a, I tha sum of raportable compensation and other compensation from the organization RN B N
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 Jf "Yes," complete Schedufe J for such individual 41X
5 Did any person listed on fins 12 recelve or aconue compsnsation from any unretated organization or Individual for services R :
renderad %o the organization? if "Yes,” complete Schedule J for stich parson . 5 X

Septen B, Indepandent Conlractors
1 Complete this tabla for your five highest compensated Indepandent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
{he organization. Report compengation for the catendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(& {8} : {C)
Name and businsss address NONE Description of services - Compensation

t

2 Total number nf indspendent contractors (nchuding but not limited to those Nstad abovs) who received mare than

$100,000 of compansation from the organlzation | 0 - SO
_— SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 890 o+~
12-10-12
8
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Form 880

FPAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
[Part VIl Section A._Otficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employses, and Highest Compeneated Em

A {B} © o) © F)
Nama and title Average Posttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apphy) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week £ the organtzations compensation
{ist any E § organkzation (W-2H058-MISC) fromthe
hours for - § {W-2/1009-MISC) organization
related g g E and related
organizations & | § £lg organizations
below g § w|S|E]|=
iney [EIZ|E|&|E(Z
{27} PATRICK R, NORTHAY 1.00 _
DYRBCTOR X 0. Q. 0.
{28) BCNITA BLACK 1.00
DIRECEOR X 0. 0. 0.
{29) JYLL JONES 1.00}
DIRECTOR : X 0. 0. 0.
{30) JBMYE G, PARADIS 1.00 ;
DIRECTOR : X 0. 0. 0.
{31) MARTIN WALTERS 1.00
PIERCTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) SCOTT WATKING 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{33) JACK MCQUADE 37.50
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE X 87,871, 0. 4,659,
{34) BAM DARNALL 37.50 _
PRESTDENT X 88,536, 0. 5,523,
(35) DAN FOX | 37.50] _
CEO X 134,191. 0. 64,799,
Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1o 310,598, 75,381,
ks
g
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Farm 990 (2012) FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
| PartVill | Statement of Revenue
Chack if Scheduls O conteins a rasponea to any question in thi Part Vill —
] I i Total (rﬁ)w;nue ,He!atd or
ks 4 exampt function

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|.
and Other Similar Amounts | ;

1 a Federated campslgns it ,

285,070, 7o

b Membershipduss .

¢ Fundralsing events

56,917,

d Reiated organizations 1d

e Governmant grants {contributions)
1 Al other contribulions, gifte, prants, and

1oL, 309,316,

"?mgl;lax 'ig.“"éﬁ?“
e

vouy,

slrallar amounts not included above ., (| 900,089, RIS :
G HNoncesh contrbullons inckndsd In Tnes 1u-16:$ 10,500. ; - °
h_Totel. Add Ines ta-if » 3,543,392,
' |Business Godal : )
3 | 2a PROGRAM SERVICE FEES 900099 [1,474,849,1,474,849.
el b : :
T -
ES| o
[
-3 ®
3 { Al other program service revenue
o Total Add lines 2a2f | »|1,474,849.; -
3 Investment Income {including dividends, interest, and
other simiiar amounts) » 42,382, 42,382.
4  Income from Investment of tax-exampt bond procesds » -
5 ROYaRIDS ..o.oooovoeeeererarenen | <
| {) Real {f}) Personal T - i
&a GQrossrents _ LﬁB,OBO. 37,0264 . ’ :
b Lless:rental expenses ___2: 697. 7. 301, ik
¢ Rentalincomeorfioss) .. | 40,333.{ 29,725,] __—
d Net rental Income or flosg) ., | < 24,069,
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Secwitles (0 Other WAl
assets other than lnventory 1660 ,201.1813,000.,
b lLess: cost or other bhasis . i
and sales exponses 544,753.1176,953.
¢ Gain or floss) 15,448.1636,047.j::
d Net gain or (loas) ' »
g| 8a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g Including $ 56,917, of
g contributions reported on line 1c). See
| PatMnets . 8] 16,8100
g b Less:direct expenses .. ... bl 39,618, ::"
o Netincome or (foss) fromi fundralsing events »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, lina 19 a
b Less:direct expensas b
¢ Nsincome or {loss) from gaming activites |
10 a Gross sgles of inventory, [oss retums
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net Income or {logs) from sales of nventory . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code| 1577 Tes 4! SRR I B AN SIS
Ha
b
[
d Al other revenus . )
& Total. Add fines 11&11d > . S SR AT L e PV N Ly
42 TYotal revenus. See ingbruetions. ....... > 15,759,468.11,520,838.4 24,069, 671,169,
332000 .
121012 10 Form 890 {2017
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Form 990 (201

FAMILY & CHILDR
Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectlon 501(ckS) and 501{c)4) organizations must complets all colimns, All other organizations must complete

Check if Schedule O contalns a response to any question in this Part iX

Do not Include amounia reporied on lines 65, -
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Viil.

Total a(gansas

B
Progre}n )send::a
EXpenses

1  Grants and other asslstance to povarnments and
arpantzations In the Unfied States. See Part IV, line 21

2  Grents and other assistance to Individuals in
fhe United States, See Part IV, ing 22

3 Grants and other assistancs to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
Untted States, Ses Part IV, lnes 18and 16 |,
Benefits paid to or for membera

-9

Compensation of current officers, dlractors.
trustess, and key empioyses

tn

354,267,

85,641.

198,516,

70,110,

Compensation not Included above, fo disquaflfied
persons {2s defined wnder section 4358(1)( 1)) and
persons describad In ssction 4358{c}{3}(B)

[+

 Other salaries and WEDE .........eeereemssmssomann

8 Penslon plan accruals and contdbutions (includs
sagtion 401(k) and 403(b) employer contribudons}

8 Other employes benefits

-~y

3,142,852,

2,845,370,

97,777.

189,745,

202,294.

182,594,

12,763,

6,937,

336,180,

301,021,

13,231,

10 Payroll taxes

252,034,

213,686,

11 Fees for sarvices (non-smployses):
a Management

20,217,

21,928,
18,131,

b Legal

6,452,

2,400,

o Accounting

27,300.

~d [
|t
HN

WO
L= ]
L

d Lobbying

e Professlonal fundralsing services. Sea Part IV, lins 17
f lnvestment management fees

g Other. ({fline 119 emount &xceeds 10% of fine 25,
coluron (A) amound, list Fne 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Adverfising and promoticn

206,677,

181,723,

21,872,

12,446,

43 Office expshses

8,214.

3,082,

4,232,

147,473,

107,474,

27,392,

12,607,

44 Information technology

45 Royaltles ...

16 OCccupancy

383,466,

310,198,

47,203,

47 Travel

101,036,

93,353,

4,951,

26,065,
2,732,

18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any fedsral, state, or local pubfic officlals
19 Confarences, conventions, and mestings ...

32,331,

22,848,

5,243,

4,240,

11,527,

4,103.

7,424,

20 Intarest
21 Payments to affiliates

Depreclation, deptetion, and amortization

133,300,

117,657,

11,337,

4,306,

22

23 Insuranca

4 Other expenses. llemize expensss nof covered
abova.

246 amount excesds 10% of ling 25, colemn (’
amourl, list fne 24a expenses on Schedul 0.) ......

a OTHER EXPENSES

st miseelansovs axﬁemas In Yine 24e. Jf fice{ -

190, 677.

164 565.

10,499,

15,613,

b DEVELOPMENT

31,086,

31,086,

¢ MEMBERGHIPS AND DUES
d

19,758,

7,326,

12,027,

405,

@ Allother expenses

26 __ Total functional expenses. Add tines 1 through 24e

5,591,196.

4,648,173,

526,036,

416,987.

26  Jolnt ebsts, Gomplsts this line only If the organization
reporied In column (B) jolnt costs from a combinsd
sducational campaign and fundraising sollcftation.
‘Check hiera 1l following SO OB-2 (ASG 059.720)

232010 12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC. ‘

Part X j Balance Sheet

Chack if Scheduls © contalns & responsa to any guestion In this Part X A
) Bsglnnl{r;)of yorr | End (nn?year
1 Cash- nondnterest-bearing 2,617, 1 975,
2 Savings and temporary cash lvestments 1,430,440, 2 210,839,
3 Pledges and grants rocolvable, net 4,443,170.] 3 3,863,377,
4  Accounts recelvable, net 495,403, & 532,908.
6 Loans and other receivables from currant and former officers, dirsctors,
trusteea, key employees, and highest compensated employess. Complete
Part ll of Scheduls L 5
8 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
soction 4858(){1)), persons dascribad In section 4958{c){3)(B), and contributing
empioyers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 {c){) voluntary
employses’ bensficiary organizations (see instr). Complets Part B of SchL .. -]
7 Notes and loans receivable, net | 7
8 Inventorfes for sale oruse 8 .
9  Prepaid expenses and defarred charges 79,428.} o 47,612,
10a Lend, buildings, and equipment; cost or other
basts. Complets Part Vi of Schedule D 10al 10,215,720,
b Less: accurnulated depreciation 10b 1,139,850, 3,418,542.] 100 9,075,870,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ‘ 1,365,617.1 11 2,004,001,
12 hnvestments - other securities, Ses Part IV, [ne 11 12
13  Investmants - programrelated, See Part IV, lins 11 13
14 lntanglb!e assels 14
16 Other assets. See Part IV, fine 11 54,820, 15 125,327,
__ 118 Total assets Add lines 1 throuph 15 {must equal ine 34) . 11,290,037./ 18| 15,860,909,
47 Accounts payabls and eccrusd expenses - 209,348.] 17 843,324,
i8 Grants payabla ' 18
19 Deferred ravenue 45,061.} 19
20 Taxexemptbont Habiies e re—— e eressene e 20
2 (21 Escrowor custodial account lability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D _ 21
E |22 Loansand other payables to current and former offlcars, directors, tmstees. -
fg key employess, highest compensated employees, and disqualifled persons. .
~ Complets Part It of Scheduls L 29
23 Secured morgages and notes payabls fo unrelated third partles 219,007.{ 23 3,859,926.
24 Unseocwred notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other kabllities fincluding federal Income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other Bablifles not included on ines 17:24). Complote Part X of :
Schedule D 3,046,950.| 25 2,339,105,
128 Total llabilifies. Add fines 17 throUa 25 ...veceisrsccsnrisssssmssssnss, 3,520,366.] 28 7,042,355,
Organizations that foliow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [X| and '
] complets linas 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34. : .
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 450,528.] 27 6,009,593,
® {28 TYemporarlly restricted nst assets 6,152,075.] 28| 1,623,116,
7 |29 Permanently restdcted net assets 1,167,068.1 29 1,185,845,
2 2 L XN
T Organtzations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = D
& and complete lines 30 through 34,
80 Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds 30
g 31 Pald-in or capltal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund \ E3
4 |82 Retalned eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds : : 82
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 7,769,671, 33 8,818,554,
84 _ Totel fabilitles and net assetsffund balances | 11,290,037.184] 15,860,909,
Form 990 2012)
Erc kN
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Form 880 (2012) FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Scheduia O contains a response to any question I this Part X1 [ 4
1 Total revenue (must sgual Part VIIl, column {A}, Ene 12) 1 5,759,468,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column {A), Ine 25) 2 5,591,196,
3 Revenus less axpanses, Subtract fine 2 from fine 1 3 168,272,
4  Not assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pert X, ine 33, column (A} 4 7,769,671,
5 Netunreslized gains (losses) on investments 5 91,435,
@ Donatad services and use of facfities 8
7 investment expenses 7
8 Pior period adjustments 8
g Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule O} e 789,176,
10 Net assets of fund balances at end of year. Combine {ngs 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B -1 10 8,818,554,
{Part XIff Financial Statements and Heporting
Gheck if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question In this Part X! N L]

Yes | No
1 Accounting method ussd to prépare the Forn 990: [ Cash Accrual  [_] Other - Y
If e organization changed [is method of accounting from a priar year or checked "Other,” explaln In Schedule G, T I B
Za Wars the organtzation's financial statemants complied of reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes,* check & box below to Indicate whether the financlal statemenits for the year were compiled or raviswed on &
separaie basls, consolidated basls, or bolh:
D Separate basis [__] consotidated basis L1 Both consolidated and separate basis
b Ware the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If *Yes,” check a box below to Indicate whethsr the financial statemants for the year were audited on 2 separats basis,
consolidated basts, or both:
b Saeparate basis [ consolicated basis [__] Both consolictated and separate basls
¢ -4 "Yes" to Iine 2a or 2b, does ths organization have a committee that assumez responsibllity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compliation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?
If the crganization changed elther its oversight process or selzction process during the Yax year, explain In Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a faderal award, was the ornganization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the 8ingle Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?
b If*Yes,” did the organization undergo the requlred audit or audits? If the organtzation did not undargo tha requlred audit

or audits, explain why in Scheduls O and describe any steps taken to underpp such audits .. . .ooppesnennsin e rneinenssien gbi X
Form 990 £2012)

232092 |
12-10-12 |
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SCHEDULE A . . = OMB N, T645-0047
(Fotm 560 or 860-E7) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
’ Complels If the organlzation !s 2 section 501(c)(3) organlzation or a section Mo i
Department of the Treasry " 4847(a){1) nonexempt charltable trust. .Open to Public .
e —— »> Attech to Form 090 or Form 990-EZ. - See separate Instrustions. " Ingpection i * ¢

Name of the crganization Em

FAMILY & CHILDREN FPIRST, INC.

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (A¥organtzaiions must complete this part) See Instructions.

The organtzation is not e private foundation bacauss & Is: (For finas 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)(1XA)G)

2 ] Aschool described In section 170(b)[ 1}{A)II. (Attach Schedule E}

3 Ahcspltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sectlon 170(b}{1){A){Hi}.

4 [} Amedical research argantzafion operated In conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(){{{ANH). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state;

8 D An prganization operated for the benefit of a collage or university owned or opsrated by a governmental unit descitbed In
section 170{L)}{1)(A)vL {Complete Pat i)

8 1 A federal, state, or incal govarnmant or governmentel unit described In section T70[b){1)(A)v):

T Eﬂ An omganization that normaty recelves a substantial part of lts suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170{b){1){A){vi). {Complete Part I)

8 A community trust deseribad In gection 170{b){1)[A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)

B An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from conbifbutions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
activitfes refated to its exempt functions - subleot to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of Its support from gross Investrment
incoms and unrelated business taxable Incoma (ess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1575.
Ses section 509{=){2), {Complete Part L)

10 {1 An organization organized and cperated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 509{a)(4).

11 D An organtzation organized and operated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions 6f, or to camy out the purposes of one or
more publicly suppoﬂed organizations described In section 509(a){1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 508{2)(3}, Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organfation and complets lines 11e through i1h.
al_J Type! b Typel o[} Type I - Functionally Integrated d [T Type !l - Non-functionally integrated

el 1 By checking this hox, | cerify that the erganization Is not controlled dlrectly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons cther than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organkzations described in section 509{z){1) or seoflon 509{a)2).
f If the organization recsived a written determination from the IAS that it {s a Type |, Type I, or Type il
supporting organization, check thisbox | 1
g Slnce August 17, 2008, has the organization acespted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
i} Aperson who directly or indirectly controls, sither alone or tegether with persons dascribed in (i) and () below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported arganization? _ 11afi)
(i) Afamily memberof a person described In {) above? gl
(i) AS5% controlled entity of a person described in () or {7} above? $alilm
h Provide the foliowIng Information about the supported organization{s).
i s ofo ¥) Is the organization| {v) Did you notifythe{ . {yl) ks itm
0 N::T;agzs;l'i’:lamm e (?éggremd unrg“a[:;:a;!_ugn ncol. () isted In your| orpanization In col. fﬁ“&'ﬂaﬂnﬂ‘?&iﬂ‘?ﬁk (vt Nn:uur;!pr:)tr:n onetary
gbove or 1RG section  jpoverning document?| (1) of your support? 052
{see Insirustions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total o . '“,""". LI I A D i) o e
LHA For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 950 or 890-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 980-EZ, -
o32021
120412
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Scheduls A {Form 860 or 880E7) 2012 FAMITLY & CHILDREN FIR INC.
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170{b}(1){ANv] and 17
. (Compiute only # you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or if the organtzation failed to qualify under . Hihe o on
falls to qualfy under the tests listed below, plaase complete Part 1If)
Saction A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year baginning in) b {2) 2008 {b) 2009 {e} 2010 [d} 2011 (e} 2012 {f Total
{ Gifts, grants, contdbutions, and .
membership fees recelved. (Do not . .
include any *urusual grants.”) | 5044523.] 5432135.] 3236536.} 3833062.] 3543392.121092648
2 Tax revernues levied for the organ- -
izatfon's banefit and aither pald to
or expanded cn ity behalf
3 The value of sarvices or faclfities
fumished by a governmental unilt to
the arganizaflon without charge
- 4 Total. Add Ines 1 twough 3 5044523, 5432135.| 3239536, 3833062.! 3543392.[21092648.
& The portion of total contributions _11
by sach parson {other than a
govemnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) ncludad
on fine 1 that excesds 2% of the .
amount shown onfine 11,

column {§ 5i2,311s.

§_Public support. Sublmet Ena 5 from fins 4 o 20580532,
Section B, Total Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year baglnalng is) p- {a) 2008 - {b)2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 {f} Total

7 Amounts fromiined ... ... 5044523, 5432135,| 3239536.] 3833062.] 3543392.21092648.

8 Gross income from interest, - :
dividends, payments received on
sacurities loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources 75,453.] 79,019, 68,171. 79,337, 85.,412.

o Nslincome from unrefated business
activites, whether or not the

(7

387,392,

business Is regularly camied on  _, 8,650, 17,400, 18,149, 17,122.! 29%,725.) 92,04s.
10 Other Incomse. Do not inclixie gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assels {Explain In Part V) :
11 Total support, Add Jines 7 through 10 - - ’ . 21572086,
12 Qross recsipts from related activitias, etc. {see Insimctfans) ’ 12| 15,936,905,
13 First five years, If the Form 980 Is for the arganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as & section 501{c)(3)
- Ization, check this box and stop here ..o ceneesivee, — ) o A
- Section C. Gomputation of Public Support Percentage
14 Publlc support percentage for 2012 {line 6, column (f) divided by lina H, column (f) 14 95,40 %
15 Pubfc support percentage from 2011 Scheduls A, Part I, line 14 45 93.06 %
162 33 1/3% support test ~ 2012. I the crganization did not check the box on line 13, 2nd line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies es a publicly supported organtzation » [E
b 23 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organkzatlon did not check a hox on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 15 33 1/3% or more, chack this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaflan —»

17a 10% ~facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Ina 14 is 10% or mors,
. and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explein In Part IV how the organization
mests the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifiss as a publicly supported organization » I
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on llne 13, 16a, 16b, or 174, and line 1515 10% or
more, and If the organtzation meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances” test, check this box and stap here, Explaln in Part {V how the
organization mests the *facts-and-clrcumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organtzation . » 1
18 Private foundation. lf the erganizafion did not check a box on Ine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, chack this box and see Instructions
Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ} 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 880 or B90-EZ) 2012 Pago 3
Part [l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only If you checked the box on fine 8 of Part | or if the crganization falled to qualify under Part IL, If the organtzation falls to

cuslify under the tests [isted below, pleass complele Part )
Secﬁon A. Public Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning InYp=|  {2}2008 {b) 2008 {e) 2010 {d} 2011 {e) 2012 { Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and '
mambership fees recelved. {Do not
include any “unusua) grants.”)
2 (Gross recsipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services par-
formed, or faciities furnished in
any activity that is related fo the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
8 CGrose recelpts from activities that
are not an unrejated trade or bus.
Iness under section 513
4 Teax revenues lovied for the organ:
ization's bensfit and alther paid to
or expended on its behalf

& Tha value of services or facflittes
fumished by a governmental unlt to
the organization without charge

8 Total, Add lines 1 through 5

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
8 recelved from disqualified persona

b Amaunte fcluded on Enes 2 and 3 recelved
from; other than disqualified persons thet
extesd the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount o fine 13 for the year

o Add Ines 7a and b

8 Public support [Subiattfnk 7etrom e 53
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiseal ysar beginning In} - (a} 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010 {ch 2011 {a) 2012 if) Total
8 Amounts from fine &
10a Gross Income from Interest,
dividands, payments raceived on
securities loans, rents, royattios
and Incoma from similar sources |
b Unrefated business taxable Incoms
{Tess section 511 faxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢Addlines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unmelated business
activitles not included In fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulady canted on
12 Otherlncome. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assete (Explain in Part IV}
13 Total supporL (Acd teso, 100, 1%, end 12)

14 First five years, If the Form 520 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yedr as a section 501(c)(3) organlmtion,

chack this box and stop here - e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
45 Public support percentage for 2012 (iine 8, column () divided by line 13, column [0 18 . o
168 Publle support percentage from 2011 Schedule A Part IIl, tine 15 =116 %
Section D, Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment lncomne psrcentage for 2042 (ine 106, column {f} divided by Ine 13, column (§) 17 g
18 !nvestment ncome percentage from 2011 Scheduls A, Part I, e 17 | 18 . o
“19a 33 1/3% support tesis - 2012. |f the organization did not check the box on ling 14, and line 15 ks more than 33 /3%, and ne 17 Is nat
more than 33 /8%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T I
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 18a, and fine 16 [ more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%6, check this box and stop here, The organtzation qualifies as a publicly supportad organization » E:]

20 Private foundston. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions ...

232023 12-04-12 16 _ Schedule A {Form 990 or SQO-EZ) 2r




identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part Il Line 5 | 2012

* Do Not File **
=+ Not Open to Public Inspeciion ***

Total E:
Contributor's Name Contrbufions | Gonbroutions
JAMES CGRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION, INC, . 8_50,000. 418,558,
HUMANA FOUNDATION 525,000, 93,558,

Total Excess Contrbufions to Scheduls A, Part Il Line 5 512,118,
223171 05-01-12 '




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *#

?333939%&? Schedule of Contributors M N 1545.0047
or 980-PF} P Attach to Form 990, Form §20-EZ, or Form $90-PE. 2 0 1 2
Nams of the organization Employer Identification number

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

Organtzation type [check one):
Filers oft Section:
Form 990 or 990-E2 (X1 501X 3 ) ({enternumbes) organization

[ 4947(=)(7 nonexempt charitable tnist not traated as & private foundation
[ s27 poittical crgantzation

Form 950-PF ] 501(c){B) exempt private foundation
(] 4947(a)(1) nonexsmpt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

L1 s01(c)i3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization [s covered by the General Rule or a 8peclel Rule.
Nots, Only a section 501(g)(7). (8), or {10) organization can check boxes fur.both the Generat Rule and & Speglal Ruls. Sse instructions.

General Rule

[} Foran organization fling Form 980, 290-E2, or 390-PF that received, during the yaar, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contiibutor. Complete Parts 1and 1.

Special Rules

X1 Fora saction 501 {c)(3) organization filing Form 880 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations undear ssctions
508a)(1) and 170{b){1){A}{vi) and recelved from any one contdbutor, during the year, a contribution of tha greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2%
of the'amount on {) Form §90, Past VIH, line th, or () Form 880-EZ, ne 1. Comiplste Parts Fand I

D For a saction 50714c)(7), (8), or {10} crganizetion filing Form 980 or BBO0-EZ that received from any one contribular, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religlous, charitable, sclentific, lterary, or educatlonal purposss, or
the prevention of cruslty to chlldren or anfmals, Complete Parla |, i, and IH.

{1 Forasection 501{g){7), (8), or {(10) organization fling Form 890 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, diring the year,
contrbutions for uge exclusiely for religious, charitable, otc., purposes, but these contributions did not tota! fo more than $1,000.
If this box 1= chacked, enter here the total contributions thal were recelved during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applles to this organization because It recelved nonexclusively
refigious, charitable, efc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year : » &

Caution. Anorganization that Is not covered by the Genera! Ruls and/or the Spectal Rules does not flls Schadule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990PF),
but t must answer "No® on Part IV, fine 2, of lts Form 820; of check the box on line H of its Ferm B30-EZ or on Part |, ne 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
cerlify that It does not mest the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 880-EZ, or 580-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reducilon Act Notice, ses the Instrucfions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF, Behedule B {Form 900, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

228451
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Scheduls B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 830-PF) {2012}

Rame of orpanization -

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

Part]1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | I additional space Is ne

Page 2

(a)
No.

{b)
MName, address, end ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d
Type of contribution

1

100,000.

Person x]
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there
ls a nencash contribution.)

{2}
No.

{o}
Nama, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total conkributions

{d)
Type of contribufion

N

1,285,070,

Person D_ﬂ
Payol [

Noncash [ |

(Complste Part Il If there
ks 2 noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, acdress, and ZIP + 4

{g)
Totel contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

308,800,

Person [E
Payroll Ij
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part {l if thera
ls & noncash contribution.)

(=)
Mo,

(B}
Name, address, andZIP + 4

(e}
Total contributions

(&)
Type of contribution

434,140,

Person [Kl
Payroll  [_]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il If there
Is 2 noncash contvibution.}

(=)
No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{a)
Tatal contribulions

{d}
Type of contribution

267,186,

Person x1
Payrol [
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Pant ]l if there
ls 2 noncash contribution.)

{a)
Ne.

{b) '

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributicns

. CH
Typa of coniributlon

81,343,

Person x]

Payrall l:l

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Ii if there
Is a noncash contribution

223482 12-21-12
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Schedule B [Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2012) Page 3

Nama of organization Employer identification mumber
FAMILY & CHIL,DREN FIRST, INC.

Pari!l Noncash Property {ses Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Pari Tl if additional space is needed.

(=) o)
No, {6) FMV {or estimats! ()
;r:rrin' Desoription of noncash property given (s I‘:;tru m?;:s; Date receivad
o ® (e ()
No.
FiMV {or estimate) i
- ll;r:tn| Description of nencash property glven fsee Instructions) Date recelved
{a) (c)
No. &) ) ‘ FMV far estimate] ) )
;r:rrtn' Deseription of noncash property given (see Instructions) Data receive
(@ ©
No. {b) : {d}
;rzr: Description of noncash property given f:::::: :mt:: Date rfaceMd
{a) 5]
No. o} g FMV [ar estimte) ()
ml Description of noneash property given {ses Instructions) Date recelved
(@} {o}
No. (i FMV {d}
;:rt'ml Descriptlon of noncash property given (see ::s::g?:;:: Dale recelyed

223458 12-21-12
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Scheduia B [Form 980, §80-EZ, or 590-PF) (2013) P@j
Name of orpanizetion

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,
Partlll  Exclgivaly roliglous, charitzble, ¢fa. . Tdividual conibutions I soollon 501#:)(?), By, 0 (T
yaar. Gomplefe columns {a lhraunh {e) and the Tollowing Bne entry. For organizallans completing |

ihe otal of exclusively ous, chantahla. sto., contribufions of $1,000 or less Tor the year, faierthis infrwatis onca)

Use duplioate coples of Part {If if additional space Is needad,

(a Nc.
Part I {b) Purpose of glit {c) Use of gift {d) Descripflon of how gift §s hald
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Retationship of transferor to fransferes
{a) No.
Part | {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of glit {d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferer to transferes
{a) No.
h?l {b) Purpose of gift {c} Usa of gift {¢) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferes's name, .addross, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. }
lgl;.rTl (b) Purpose of gift + {c¢) Useofgift _ {d) Description of how giftis held
{e) Transfer of giff
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Ralationship of fransferor to transferee
. ooaase 12-24-12 . Scheduls B [Form 8980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2012)
20
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SCHEDULE G Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMS o, 1548-0047
(Form 380 or 890-£2) For Organlizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c} and section 527 2 0 12
Department of the Treasury P Complete If the organfzation Is desciibed below. P Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ, '-{Ji:'en t; Pui:lic E
il okinid b See separate Instructions, ‘tnspection

if the ergantzation answered "Yes,” to Form 880, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 48 (Political Campaign Activifies), then

# Sgction 501{c){3) crganizations: Gomplete Parts 1A and B, Do not complets Part |-G,

® Saction 501{c) {othar than section 501(c){3)} organizations: Complete Parts 1-A and G below. Do not complsts Part I-B.

# Section 527 organizations: Complete Part 1A only.
|f the organization answared "Yes," to Form 820, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (L.obbying Activitles), then

® Seotlon 504 (c){3) organtzations that have fled Form 5768 (elzclion undar section 501{h)): Complete Part il-A. Do not complete Part I1-B.

¢ Sectlon 501{cH3) organizations that have NOT fited Form 5768 (election under section 5§01(hj)): Complete Part I-B, Do not camplete Part [1A.
If the erganization answered "Yes,” to Form 880, Part {V, line & {Proxy Tax}, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

* Sactton 501(c3{4), (5), or (5) organizations: Complete Part [IF,
Name of organization Em

FAMILY & CHITL.DREN FIRST, INC.
[PartFA] Complete if the organization is exernpt under section 501{c) or is a section 527

1 Provide a dsscription of the orpanization's direct and indirect political campalgn activities in Part IV,

2 Political expandliures >4
3 Volunteer hours | ;
| Part I-B] Complets if the organizaticn is exemnpt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excige tax incurred by the organtzation under section 4955 | &3
2 Enterthe amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under saction 4855 ., ..o . »3
3 I the organtzation incurred a section 4955 tax, did I file Form 4720 for this year? ) L ives [ Ino
43 Was & correction made? | L lves [Tlne
b ¥ "Yes,* describe in Part IV.
[Part1-C] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501 [©)3).
1 Enterthe amount diractly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities b
2 Enterthe amount of the fling orgarization’s funds contrdbuted to other organizations for section 527
exampt function activifles | &3
3 Totdl exempt functlon expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2, Enter hers and an Form 1120-POL;
ine 17b S >
4 Did the fllng crganization fils Form 1120-POL for this year? [::I Yes [:] No

& Enter the names, eddresses and empioyertdentlﬂcaﬂoﬁ number (EIN) of all section 627 poiitieal organizations to which the ffing organization
made payments. For each arganization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing crganization’s funds. Also enter the amount of pofitical
contributfons recelved that were promptly and directly dafivered to a separate political organlzatfon, such as a separate segregeted fund ora
politicat action cornmittse {PAC). If additlonal space ls needed, provide Informatian In Part IV.

{a} Name (b) Addrass {c) EIN () Amount pald from {e} Amount of political
fiing organkzation's | contributions recelved and
funds. if none, enter 0~ |  promptly and directly
. dslivered to a separate
pelitical organization.
If none, anter -0~
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA
232044
01:07-13
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Schedule G (Form 900 or 890-E7 2012 FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC. 61-
Partll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under sectlon 501(c})(3) and filed Form 5768
(stection under section 501th}).
A Check » LI rme filing organization balongs to an effiiated group (and Rst in Part IV each afiflated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expendiures),
B Check » [ 1 if the fiing omantzation chacked box A and "limited controf® provisons apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditares org‘:)nIzFEl?gn's ] Aﬁill::tt:g graup
(The term "expenditures® means amounts pald or Incurred.} solals

1a Total lobbying expanditures to Infiuence publio opinfon {grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to infiience & leglsiative body (direct lobbying)
o Total lobbylng expendiures {add fines 1a and 1b}
d _Other exempt purposes expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expanditures fadd lines e and 1d)

{ Lob nontexable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.,
If the amount on fine fe, solumn {a) of (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 2086 of the amount ob lne 18,
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess ovar $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000;

Over $1,500,000 bul not over $17,000,000 $205 000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,600,000,
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 2636 of ine 14}
h Subtract fine 1g from line 1a. ¥ zero or less, enter-0-
1 Subtract Ine f from fine 1. If zaro or less, enter-B-

1 IFthere Is an amount other than zero on elther fne 1h orline 11, did the organlzatfon flle Form 4720

reporiing section 4911 tax for his year? . Cves  Tno
_ 4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h)
{Some organlzations that made a section 60-i{h) election do not havs to complete ali of the five
columns below. Seg the Instructions for llnes 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Perlod
Calendar year
for iscal year begioning e} {a) 2009 {b)2010 {e)2011 - fdy20i2 (e) Total

2s Lobbying nontaxsble ameunt
b Lobbying cefling amotn!
[160% of line 2a, column{e)}

¢ Total iobbying expenditures

¢ Grassrools nontaxable amount

@ Grassroots celling amount
{150% of line 2d, column {g]}

- _Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule G {Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2012

232042
030713
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Schedule ¢ {Form 980 or 880-£7) 2012 FAMILY & CHTILPREN FIRST, INC,
| Part [I-B Complete if the organlzation is exempt under section 501{c){3) and has NOT i

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," rasponse [o fines Ta through 1} below, provide In Part IV a defailed destription {a} {b}

of the lobbying activily. Yes Mo Amount

1 During the year, did the fling organkzation attempt to Influence foreign, national, atate or
loce! legistation, Including any attempt to Infiuence public opinton on & lsgislative matter
or raferendum, through the use of:

a Volunteers?
b Paid staif or managemsnt {include compensation in expensss reported on nes 1o through 17 .
¢ Media sdvartisements?
d Mallings to members, lagislators, of the public?
o Publications, or published or broadeast stalements?
§ Grmants fo other organizations for lobbying purposes? X
g Dirsct contact with legistators, thelr staffs, govemment officlals, or a lagislative body?
h Rallies, demonstrations, ssminars, sonventions, speachas, lactures, or any similar means? __,.._.,
{ Other activitles? _
j Toteal Add fines 1 through 1t 23.
2a Did the achivifies In fine 1 causs the organization to be not described In section S01{c)(8)?
b Uf *Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
o lf “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organkzation managers under section 4912

o _[f the fling organization ncurred & section 4912 tax, did & fila Form 4720 for this vear?
-Part 1i1-A Gompiete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c})(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section

501(c)(6)-

23.

afalbal [ba[nd(ba(befbd

s

Yes No

1  Ware substaniially all (8036 or more) dues received nondeductible by membars?
2  Did the organization maka only In-housa lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or ess?
a Did the organtzation agres to cary over Iohbbying and political expenditures from the prior year?
Complete if the organization fs exempt under section 601(¢){4}, section 601(c){5}, or r section
" 501(c){B) and if either () BOTH Part lil-A, fines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b} Part ill-A, line 8, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments end simllar amounts from rnembers . |
2 Section 162{e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not Include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax wan pakd),
a Gurent year
b Caryover from last year
o Tofal
3 Aggregate antoynt reported In secifon 6033{e){1}{A) notices of nondeductibla section 162(9) dues | o
4 |f noticas wers sent and the amount on fine 2c exceeds the amount on Tine 3, what portion of the excass
does the organization agree 1o caryover o tha reasenable sstimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year?
5 Taxable amount of jobbying and political expendliures {ses instnictions) ...
[PartiV] _Supplemental Information
Complsta this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1A, ine 1; Part 1B, line 4; Part [1G, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part 1A, line 2;
and Part I+B, fine 1, Also, complats this part for any additlonal information.
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

el

| {ro

@ 9 e I

£

DUES PAID TO VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONS OF WHICH A PORTION IS UTILIZED FOR

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES,

paz0is Sched:uie G (Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements QMBI BI04

{Form 990} _} Complele if the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 880,
Loith Part IV, line §, 7,8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 123, or 12h.

kel ;“.,,;’.,.'L,,,,“ L P Attach to Form 980, - See separate Instructions.

Name of the organization

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
{Part] | Orgenizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or A
organtzation answerad "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, ine 6.

{a) Donor advised funds . (b} Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggrepate contributions {o (durdng year)
3 Aggrepate grants from [during year)
4 Aggregate valus at end of year
6 Did the organization inform al donors and donar advisors In waiting that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subjett to the organization's exclusive legal control? [:l Yes D No

6 Did the organization Inform =l grantess, donars, and dohor advisors In wilting that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposss and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferding

impoarmissible private banefit? reves [ Tves [} No
] Part il | Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered “Yes* to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.

i Purpossis) of consarvation easemants held by the organization {check all that appiy).
Preservation of land for public use {e.0., recreafion or education) {1 Preservation of an historically Important land area

]:l Protaction of natural habitat [_J pressrvation of a certified historic structure 3
D Presarvation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conssrvation eassment on the last
day of tha tax vear,
Hald at the End of the Tax Year
& Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by consarvation easements oh
o Number of conservation easements on a ceriifisd hisforic structure included In {a) 2¢
d Mumber of conservation easaments inciuded n {c) acqulrad after 8/17/08, and not on a historle structurs
fisted In the National Register 2d
a4 Number of conservation easements modified, transfarred, released, extinqilshed, or terminated by tha organtzat!on duting the tax

year p-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located I
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the perlodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staffand volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspaciing, and enforcing conservation easemsnts durlng the year )=
¥ Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the year > &
8 Doss each conservation easement reported on ine 2{d) above satisly the requirements of sectlon 170{n)B{ER
and section 170h)(d)}BYIN? I [Tves D No
8 [nPart XliI, descrbe how the organization reports conservation sasements In its revenue and expanse stalemant, and balancs shest, and
include, if applicabla, the foxt of the footnote to the organizetion’s financlal statements that describes the organkzation's accounting for
canservation easemnents,
- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assels.
Complete if the crganization answered “Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 8.
1ia lf the organizafion elected, as pemiitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858}, not to report In lts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical traasures, or other simBar assets held for public exhibltion, education, or research In furtherance of public sarvice, provide, In Part Xll,
the text of the footnote to Its financial statements that deseribes these tems. -
b If the grganfzation elsoted, as psrmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In lis revenue statemsnt and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide tha following amounts

relating to thess ftems:
{) Revenues Included in Form 990, Part Vll, ina 1 N
(i} Assets includéd in Form 990, Part X > $

2 [fthe organization recelved or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assats for financlal galn, provide
ths following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these Rems:

a Revenues Included In Form 980, PRt VI, N8 T .. oo s s sessesorseme e oeeess sessmemsemoess s essasssass seepeme )

b Assets Included In Form 980, Part X . > &

LHA For Paperwork Reductiion Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Scohedule D {Form 230} 2017
e !
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,
Part Il | Organizations Malntaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or (

8 Using the organization's acqulsttion, accesslon, and-cther records, check any of the following that an

{check =l that apply):
a [ _]Public exhibition d [ Loan orexchangs programs
b I'_‘l Scholarly research -} I:’ Other

-] L—_.[ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a diescription of the organtzation's collsctions and explain how they further the organtzation's exempt purpose In Part Xl

& During the year, did the organization soficit or recalve donations of art, historical treasures, or other simillar assets

1o bs sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintalned as part of the crganization's collection? l—_:l Yes No
|Part IV} Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 830, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustse, custodian or othar Intermecdiary for contributions or other asssts nod ncluded
on Form 990, Part X? Cdves [Cne
b ¥ *"Yes," explain the arangement In Part XII) and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beglhning balance pl-]
d Additions during the year 1d
a Distributions during ths year . Lie
1 Ending balance ... 1t
2a Did the organlzation Include an amount on Form 830, Part X, line 217 I Ives [lINo
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XMl Check here if the explanation has bean provided in Part Xl M
l PartV l Endowment Funds. Complete It the crganization answered “Yas* to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.
) _{g) Current yesr {b) Prior year | {c)Two vearsback | {d) Thres years back | (e) Four years back
ia Beginning of year balance 1,379,040, 1,425,225, 1,516,287, 1,537,878, 2,060 584,
b Contributions 560,384, 12,652, 18,750,
¢ Net Invastment eamnings, gains, and losses 150,018, 23,515, 160 200, 160,441, -154 017,
d Grants or scholarships
a Other expanditures for facliities
and programs 65,768 69 700, 251 263, 134,684, 387,439,
t Administrative expanses
g End of year balance 2,019 674, 1,373,040, 1,425,225, 1,516 247, 1,537,878,
2 Provide the estimatad percentags of the clrrant year end balance {fing 1g, column (2)) held as:
a Board deslgnated or quaskendowment - 43,10 %
b Permanent endowment p- .30 %
¢ Tempararily restricted endowment 56,60 %
The percenteges in fines 2a, 2, and 2¢ should equal 10035,
8a Ars thers endowmant funds not In the posssssion of the organization that are hsld and administered for ihe organization
by: Yes] Ne
i} unwelated organizations gafti X
(1) related organizations _ EENIN X
b If *Yes™ to 3af), ara the related organizations listed as required on Schedule H? ab
Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the omanization's endowment funds.
] Part Vl | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Sse Form 290, Part X, fins 10,
Desoription of property {a} Cost or other (b} Cast or other {c) Accumulated {¢}) Book valua
basis {Investment) basls {othes) depreciation
1a Land 952,646. 952 .5646.
b Buidings 7,971,186, 411,051, %7,560,135.
o Leasehold improvements 32,036, 27,635, 4,401,
d Equipment 1,259,852, 701,164, 558,688,
8 Other..iececnenee i
Total. Add lnes Ta through 1a, !Coiumn!d)mustequaiFam 08 10D o, 1 9,075,870,
; Schedule D (Forr 850} 2012

232052
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Scheduls D (Form 990 2012 AMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC, (
Part VIII Investments ~ Other Securities. Sse Form 890, Part X, fine 12.

{a} Description of ssourity or calepary aneiuding name of sacurtty) (b) Book value - {o) Method of valuation: Cost or

{1} Financlal derivatives
(2) Closelyheld equity Interests
{3 Other

A

{8

8]

o

5]

(5]

fc)

2!

)]

Tota!. {Col. {b) must synal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) fine 12.) b=
[Pant Vllli Investments - Program Related. See Form 880, Part X, line 18.

{a) Description of Investment type {b) Book value {c) Method of valuafion; Cost or end-of-year market valus

CERNEEEEEE

40

Tolal. {Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BY iins 13.) >
] Part IX i Qther Assets. See Fomm 920, Part X, Ine 15.

{a) De=cription ' {b) Boak vaiue

[¢)]

2

B8

]

{5}

{6}

n

— 8
(]
{10}

Total, {Column Y must equal Form 990, Part X, col {B) fine 15.} »

Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 920, Part X, lIne 25,

1, {a) Description of llablity {b) Book valua

{1)_Federal Incoms taxes

& ACCRUED PENSION COST 2,332,268, .

() CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 6,837, . ' & o NI

4 : '

(]
]
1
{8)
)]

o .
{11)

Total. (Cohunn (b} must eque! Form 890, Part X, col. {B) fina 25.) > 2,339,105,

2, FIN48 {ASC 740} Footnote. in Fart Xlil, provids the text of the footnote to the organtzation’s financlal statements that reports the organization's

__ Ilabiity for uncertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XUl ... . e (X1
: Schedule D (Form 890) 2012

232053
12-10-12
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Schadule D (Form 990) 2012 FAMTLY & CHILDR FIRST, INC,
YPart X1 ] Reconcillation of Revenus per Audited Financlal Statements With Revenu
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statemants
2 Amownis inciuded on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vil fine 12 T
a Met varsalzed gaine on Investmeants .| 2a 91,435,] 5
b Donated ssrvices and use of faclities b 40,600,.] -
o Racoveries of prior year grants 2 i
d Other (Describe In Part XIIL) — 51,865.] -
e Add lines 2a through 2d 28
3 Subtract flne 2e from line 1 - | 3 | 5,759,468,
4 Amounts Inolded on Form §50, Part VIl Tine 12, batt not on line 1: . i
a Investment expanses not included on Form 280, Part VIIl, Bne 7b da
b Other (Describe in Part XIti) 4b
¢ Add knes 4aand 4b 4c 0.

5 Tolal revenus. Add Ines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 890, Part |, fine 12, 5,759,468,
] Part Xl ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements WIﬂ'l Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and loszes per enrdited financial stalemants 1 5,631,41L
2  Amountsinciuded on ling 1 but not on Form 990, Part B, line 256: ’
a Donated sarvices and use of facilitles
b Prlor year adjustments
¢ Otherosses
d Cther {Describe in Part XIH) 49,616,
e Add lings 2a through 2d 28 90,216,
3 Subtract Ene 2e from fine 4 3 5,551,196,
4 Amounts included an Form 990, Part 1X, Ine 25, but not on fine 1: |
a Investment axpenses not Included on Formn €80, Part VL, fine 7b
b Other {Describe In Part XL} .
o Addlnes aand 4b 4c 0.

& _ Total expenses. Add lines & and Jo. {This must equal Forrm 990, Part 1, e 18} ..oveceesessssssossscemscomstnsasesesnsssomsses 5 5,591,196,
[ Part XiIl] Supplemental Information

. Complate this part to provide the desariptions raquired for Pari II, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part [, lines T2 and 4; Part iV, Ines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part
X, Bne 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl fines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to provids any additional informafion.
PART V, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZATION INTENDS TO USE THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS

183,900,

40,600,

[y s [

& 1B
'3

FOR GENERAL OPERATIONS. THE INCOME FROM THE PERMANENT ENDOWMENT FUNDS IS

TO BE USED FOR SPECIFIC PROGRAMS AS SPECIFIED BY THE DONOR.

PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND
LOCAT, INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN

INFORMATION TAX RETURN IN THE U.S., FEDERAT, JURISDICTION AND WITH THE
Schedule D (Form 880) 2012

232054
12-10-12
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Scheduls D {Forrm 590} 2012 FAMT & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
[Part XIlT| Supplemental information (contiwsd)

KENTUCKY OFFICE OF TEE ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM LEASING

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TQ THE CRGANTZATION'S ‘I'AX-EXE_MFT PURPOSE

I8 SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME,

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR_PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TQ OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED,

TAX YEARS STILL: OPEN UNDER FEDERAT, AND STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT PO REVIEW AND CHANGE.
\

PART XTI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

C0ST OF FUNDRAISERS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS 39,618,

TNCREASES IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST 2,249,
RENTAL EXPENSES SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS 9,998,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 51,865,

PART XITI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF FUNDRAISERS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAT

STATEMENTS . : 39,618,
RENTAL EXPENSES SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : 9,998,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XIT, LINE 2D 49,616.

Schedule D (Form 900} 2012
232055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OME Ho. 15450047
(Form 990 or 880-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete If the organixation answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, lnes 17, 18, or 18,
Departmant of the Treasury Open To Publi
sty M:m Sorvice orEtR;a orgiglzanl:;ngegrgerag more thtlasnz.$15,goo :: Fam slgo-EZ, Itne Ba. Inspaction L
Name of the crganization Employer identification number

- FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,
Fundraising Activities, Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 7 2NN

required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whethar the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check aft that apply.
o [_] mall solicitations e [_] Sokcitation of nongovernment grants
b D Internet and emsil soficktations f D Solicitation of govemment grants
o D Phene solicitations g D Speclal fundralsing avents

d D in-person sofcitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agresment with any individual (including officers, directors, trustess or
key smployees listed In Form 890, Part Vil or entity In connecfion with professional fundraising sences? Clves [Tne
b 1 *Yes," ist the ten highest paid individuals or enfities (fJundralsers) pursuant to agresrents under which the fundraiseris to be
compansated at laast $5,000 by the organization, '

() Name and address of Individual o ,ﬁm (1) Gross recelpts | 1 or revsnes b o Armcunt peld
fundral fi fundralser
or entity {fundrafses) o ool of | from activity listod 1 oot () organization
 Yes | No
Totel >
5 st all states In which ths organization is registerad or icensed to aolicit contributions or has besn nofifled itis exempt from registration
or licensing. .
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notica, see the Instructions for Form: 990 or 920-EZ, Schedule 8 (Form 830 or §90-E2} 201
232084

o1-07-13 ' A

29




980-E7) 2012 T2
undraising Even

TLY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC. .
ts. Complete ¥ the organization answered "Yes® to Form 820, Part IV, fine 18, or reportad more than 15 000

of fundratsing event contribuiions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lnes 1 and 6b, List events with gross receipts graater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1

{b) Event #2

{c} Other events

{d) Total svents
GOLF KONE {add col. {a} through
CAPER EVENT [SCRAMBLE col. ()
- (ovent type} {overt type) {total numbar) '
=3 . .
g 1 Gross recsipts 52,557, 21,270. 73,827,
2 Less:Contrdbutions .., 47,047, 9,870. 56,917,
3 Grossincoms fine T minusne ) ..., ' 5.510. 11,400. 16,910,
4 Cashprizes
& Moncash prizes 562, 962,
3
§ B Rntﬁmclﬁtycosts 3;000- 9:1205 12'1200
‘E 7 Food and beverages 10,500. 874. 11,374,
fa}
8 Enteriainment
8 Otherdirect expenses 15,109. 53. _ 15,162.
10 Diect sxpense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (d) » i 39,6183
14 Net Incoma summary. Combine fine 8, column (d), and lise 10 > —-22,708,
Part I | Gaming. Completa if the organization answered Yes™ to Form $90, Part IV, fine 19 or reported maora than
$15,000 on Form 880-E7, line 6a.
i {b) Pull tabs/instant ()} Total gaming (add
g &) Bingo bingo/progressivabingo | (©) OTer9aming i ey through ool (o)
§ 1 Grogs myvenue
§ %2 QCash prizes
[~
g 53 Noncash prizes
g 4 Rent/faclity cosls
5 Otherdirect expenses
. Yes % |L_IYes 9% [L_J Yes Y ,
6 Volunteer labor No e C e :
7 Directexpense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 In colurn [(+1] | L }
__| 8 Netgaming income summary. Combine fine 1, column d, and fine 7
9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the orgenization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states? D Yes D No
b If *No," explaln:
108 Were any of ths organization's gamlng. icenses revoked, suspsnded or ferminated duwing the tax year? ......... L dves [ Ino

b 3 "Yes,” explain:

232082 01-07-12
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Scheduls G (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2012 FAMTTY & CHIT.DREN FIRST, INC,
41 Does the organization operate ganing activities with nonmembers? )
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustes of a trust ora member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administsr charitable gaming? Cves [ Ine

13 Indicats tha percentage of gaming activity opsrated in:
The organization's faciity

b An autstds faclity
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/spacial events books and records:

13a %
13b %

Name P

Address

15a Does the argankzation have a contract with & third party from whorn the organization recelves gaming revenue? ,............. D Yee D No
b If “Yes,"” enter the amount of gamlng revenue ¢acaived by the organization P> § and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third parly P §
o If "Yes,” entar name and address of the-third party:

Name P~

Address P

418 Gamlng manager Information;

Nama b

Garving manager compansation = $

Desariptlon of services providéd »

D Director/officer D Employes D independent contractor

17 Mandatory distrdbutions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make cheitable distributlons from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes D No -
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organlzations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activilles during the tex year B> $
Supplemental Information. Camplete this part to provide the explanations requlred by Part |, line 2b, colurmns (i)} and {v), and Part !ll,
lines 9, 8b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 18, and 17b, as applicable, Also complate this part o provide any additional Information (see Instructions).

220 TN ' Schedule G {Form 980 or 890-EZ) 207
31

AAd A ATAAA WARASTTIF & FTTTTT TVOLIT WTDIOM ™ DOn2_n1+4




nasa1114 IR7G706 K703-01

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 980) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complets if ihe organization answered "Yes" to Form 880,

Part IV, line 23.
Depariment of he Treasury ' .
{rsternal mea:mu P Attach to Form §90. ¥ Sse separate Instructions.

OMB Ne, 1545-0047

2012

_i:\pen to Publlc
Inspaction ;-

Nams of the organizafion - i Employer Identification number
FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRS'I' INC.
[Partl | Questions Regarding Compensation

12 Check tha appropriate box(es) if the crganization provided any of the following 1o or for 1 person: fisted In Form 890, -
Part Vi, Section A, line Ja. Complsta Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these fema.
D Firet-claes or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[:] Travel for companions D Payments for business uee of parsonal resldence
L__I Tax Indemnification and gross-up payments D Health ok social club duss or Inftiation fees -
[:l Discretionary spending account D Parsonal services {s.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b !fany of the boxes on fine 1a are checked, did the organtzation follow 2 written poficy regarding peyment or
reimbursament or provision of all of the expenses described above? if "No,* compiste Part Iil to oxplain

Yes| No

ib

2 D the organization require substantiation pricr to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by 2ll officars, dirsctors,
trustess, and the CEQO/Executive Direotor, regarding the items checked in e 1a? .

3 Indigate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
GEO/Executive Dirsctor. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Exscutive Director, but explaln in Part il
X1 compensation committes ' {1 written employment contract

independent compensation consultant : 1 Compensation stivey or study
[i.l Form 890 of other organizations Eﬂ Approval by the board or compansation committee

4 During the year, did any person Ested in Form €80, Part Vil, Section A, ine 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organtzation:
a Recoive a saverance payment or change-of-control paymant?

o

Paticipats In, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement pian?

¢ Particlpate in, or recalve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

1f *Yas* to any of Ines 4a-c, st the persuns and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part Il

Only section 501{c){3) and 60-#(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed In Form 990, Past VI, Seciion A, line 14, did the arganization pay or acerue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

a ‘The organization? 52
b Any refated organtzatfon? &b
It *Yes” 1o fine 5a or 5b, describe in Part il . -
8 For persons Istad in Form 990, Part Vil Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensafion A <
contingsnt on the net eamings of: . T
a. The organization? 8a X
b Any related organization? : | &b, X
If "Yes" to ino 83 or 6b, describe in Part lil. 1
7 Forpersons fsted In Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the crganization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in fines 5 and 672 If “Yes," describe in Padt I 7 X
8 Woere any amounts reported In Form 990, Part Vil, pald or accnued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inittal contract exception described in Regulations section 53,4958-4{)3)? If "Yes," describe in Part m B p. 4
9 i "Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttabls presumption procedure described in
Regulations ssction 53.4858-6(c)? .. sepaeenans g
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Noﬁce, sep the instructions for Form 930, Schedule J (Form 820) 2012

eaziit
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ —ha4n
(Form 880 or 890-E2) Complete to provig;cilm_érmaﬁon f;.u:l :[espunsas tg spe;‘it:;quesﬂona on 20 12
Form 830 or or to provide any additional mation. * Doe I
et ey > Attach to Form B90 or 680-E2. g
Name of the organization . umber

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

FORM 990, PART I, DOING BUSINESS AS:

FAMILY & CHILDREN'S PLACE, INC.

FORM 990, PART ITII, LINE 3, CHANGES IN PROGRAM SERVICES:

EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 2012, THE ORGANIZATION CLOSED THE CHILDREN'S

PROGRAM DUE TO A DECREASE IN FUNDING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

KOSATR CHARITIES CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER — THIS PROGRAM ASSTISTS VICTIMS

OF SEXUAL ABUSE TRAUMA AND THIER FAMILY MEMBERS BY PROVIDING FORENSIC

INTERVIEWS , MENTAL HEALTH CARE_AND MEDICAL CARE.

EXPENSES § 769,803. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 359,212,

FAMILY AND SCHOOL SERVICE - THIS PROGRAM IS A STRUCTURED SCHOOL-BASED

PROGRAM DESIGNED TO STRENGTHEN RELATIONSHIPS AMONG FAMILY MEMBERS AND

TO IMPROVE CHILDREN'S ACADEMIC AND SCHOOL COMPETENCIES.

BXPENSES & 434,915,  TNCLUDING GRANTS OF & 0.  REVENUE § 121,254,

CHILDREN'S PROGAM - THIS PROGRAM PROVIDES SPECIALIZED EARLY CHILDHOOD

.SFRVICES FOR CHILDREN WHO HAVE BEEN ABUSED OR EXPOSED TO OTHER FORMS OF

FAMILY VIQOLENCE,

EXPENSES § 47,015, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 1,133,

FORM_990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A DRAFT OF THE FORM 390 IS REVIEWED

BY MANAGEMENT AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND IS EMAILED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS

FOR ANY COMMENTS PRIOR TQO THE FORM BEING FILED.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, se¢ the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule 0 {Form 990 or 280-EZ} {2012)

282211
01-04-13
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Scheduls O {Form 220 or 990-E2) {2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer 1dentification number

FAMIYLY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: AN ANNUAL DISCILOSURE FORM IS

REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL STAFF AND BOARD MEMBERS AND XS5 REVIEWED FOR

POSSIBLE CONFLICTS,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: EACH YEAR THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE PRESIDENT'S PERFORMANCE, ALONG WITH

COMPENSATTON AND BENEFIT LEVELS. COMPENSATION AND BENEFIT LEVELS ARE

REVIEWED RELATIVE TQ OTHER NATIONAL AND LOCAY, AGENCIES, RECOMENDATIONS ARE

THEN MADE TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ) i

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION MARES ITS

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND POLICIES AVAILABLE TO THE

PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PENSION RELATED CHANGES OTHER THAN NET PERIODIC BENEFIT

COSTS 786,927,

INCREASE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST 2,249,

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 789,176,

e | . Scheduls O [Form 980 or B00EZ}(f |
3
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FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

61-0549561

. 000-W Estimated Tax on Unrelated Business Taxable OMB Ho. 1545-0878
- Income for Tax-Exempt Organizations
{Worksheef) {and on Investment Inoome for Privete Foundztions) . FORM 830-7 20 1 3
e e e | {Keep for your racords. Do aot send to [he Intermal Revenue Servies.) .
1 Unrelaled businsss taxable incoms expeclad in the tax vear 1 6,338.
2 Taxon the ameunt on (s 1. See inslructions for tax compuiation 2 951,
Ia Alternafive minimum tax {ses Instructions) 8
4 Total Addfines 2 and 3 4 951.
§ Eslimated tax cradits {see Instructions) B
8 Subiract ins 5 from lins 4 B 951.
7 Other taxes (ses instructionz) | 7
& Total Addlines Sand 7 8 951,
9 Credit for fedaral lax paid on fuels (sea Instruciions) 9
102 Sublractiine 3 from fna &, Note. If less than $500, the organkation Is not required 1o make "_"
sslimated tax payments, Privale foundations, see iastrizctions 10a 951. " -
b Enter the $ax shovm an the 2612 relurn (see instructions), Caution, If "
zero or the tax year was for lass than 12 months, skip this line e
and enter the amount from iine 102 on lina 10c 10b 3,321 .,1"+
¢ 2013 Estimated Tax, Enter the smallar of Ine 102 or line 0D, if the organization Is required & skip line 105, enter the amount
from fina 10z on fing 10¢ ... ADJUSTED TO 10s 8960,
(a) {®) {s} ()
1 Instaliment due dates (see Instrottions) . 12716/13 03/17/14 06/16/14
12 Required Installments. Enter 25% of fing 100 In X
cotumns (z) through (8) walsss the organizafion i
uses the annualized Income instaliment method, ¥
the adjustad eeasonal installment methed, orisa N
*farps organiation” (sse inslrugtions) . _ 12 480. 240, 240,
13 2012 Overpayment (see Insiructions) '_Is__
14 Paymentdve. (Subiractiing 13 fromine 12} .14 480. 240, 240.
LHA  For Paperwork Redustion Act Netios, soe instrvetions. Form 990-W (2013)

nana111A IR7Q7G R7TNI.N1T
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rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
{and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

It Rpeas Bovice For calondsr yoor 2012 o otherfaxyear begtontp JUTy 1, 20312 ,edensng JUN 30,
A L lChackboxf Rama of organtzation { Check bex If nams akanged and sse inslructions.) .
address changed
B Exempt undar section Print FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,
X]siic)3 ) Number, sirest, and room or sulla no. If 2 P.0, box, see iastruciions,

[ Taoeie) 122000 e P.0. BOX 3784
{ Javsa [ Is30a) Cliy or town, stats, and ZIP code
[ Ts25(a) LOUISVILLE, KY 40201-3784 532420

C Bookvalue of all assats |F Gron ion number {ses Instuctions) |
atend of year 8 Cisck organizaliontyps P> X 601(c) corporation | 501(c) trust CJai@tust | Ofherbrust

15,860,509,
H Deseribe (ke arganizafion’s prim unrelated business sctivity. - RENTAT, OF CELL TOWER AND BILLBOARD
I During the taxyear, was the corporation a subsidiary In an affiflated group or a parent-subsidlary controlled group? ... »

1§ "Yes," enlar the nama and identifying number of tie paren! corporafion. >

Ho

J Thebooksareineareof B JACK MCQUADE, FAMILY & CHILDREN FITelsphoneumber » 502-~893-3300
[Partl I Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Inooma {B) Expanses {G) Net
{a Gross receipls or sales '
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance > 1
2 Cost of goods sold {Scheduls A, fine 7) ; 2
3 Gross profit. Subdract line 2 from e fc ]
4q Capltal gain nst lncome (attach Scheduls 0) 4
b Net galn {loss) (Form 4757, Par 1, Tine 17) (attach Form 4757) 4b
¢ Capital loss dedugtion for trusts I
§ Tncome floss) from parfnerships and S corporations {aitach statemant) &
6 Rent income {Schedula C) 8 31,370, 8,232, 23,138.
7 Unrelated deb-financed lncome (Schedufe E) T
§ Infarest, annuitles, royalties, and rents from conlralled organizations (Sch.F),. | 8
8 investment income of a sectlon 581(c){7), {8), or (17} organtzation
{Sclisduie &) .. 9
10 Exploitsd exempt activity Income (Schedule f) 10
§1  Adverlising lncome {Schedufe Jy (e
12  Other incoms {see Instructions; alach stalement) 12
18 Total, Combins fines 3 through 12 18 { 31,370, 8,232, 23,138,

[Part i} Deductions Not Taken Eisewhere {ses Instructions for frnitalons on deductions)
{except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income}

14  Compensation of officers, diracters, and frustess {Schedule K) 14
16 Salarlesand wages : oo 15
16  Repairs and malatenance ) 16
17  Baddebts 17
18  Inigrest (atack stalsment) 18
19  Towmsand ficenses ' 19
20  Charflable contributlons (see instructions for Emilation rules) 20
21  Depreclation {atiach Form 4562) 4]
22  Less depreclation clalmed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 2% 22b
23  Deplation- 23
24  Conirbulions to deferred compensation plans 24
25  Employse benefit programs e | 28
26  Excess exampt expenses (Schedule 1) ’ o8
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) ' ' 27
28  Other deduolions (aitach statement) 28
.29 Total deductions, Atd Ines 14 through 28 29 0.
30  Unrelated business laxable incoms before net operating loss deduclion. Subract iine 28 Erom lins 13 30 23,138
8%  Nefoperafng loss deduction (limited to the amount on ine 30) ... 21
32 Unrelated business taxable Incams befare spectfic deduction, Subtract fine 31 from fine 30 82 23,138,
33  Specllic deduction {generaly $1,000, but ses instruckons for exceptions) 39 1,000.
34  Unrelsted business taxable Incotne, Subtract iing 33 from Ane 32. if Fne 33 15 greater than line 32, anter the smalfer
ofzeroariined2 . . . T X ! 22,138
o1tk LHA For Papanmk Reduaion Aet Notle, ses netrueions, 7 Form 990-T (~
i1

ne2/81114 757978 E703-01 | 2012,04040 FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, IN 5703-0..




FomosoT01d  FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRBT, TINC.
IPart llll Tax Computation

35 Organizetions taxable at corporafions (see Instruckions for tax comptiiation).

Page b4

Conlrofled group members {seclions 1561 and 1563) check hers =~ [_I Sea instruetions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $2,925,000 taxable income brackels (In that order); R
{1 E’ @ [s I @l E
b Enter orgenization's share of: {1) Additional 5% fax {not more than $11,750)  {§ o :
{2) Additional 3% tax {not more than $100,000) Is ;
o Income tax on the amount on Bne 34 » | 85e 3,321,
38 Trusts taxsble attrus! rales (ses Instructions for tax comptiation), fncoms tax on the amount o fine 34 from; e
Yax rale schedule or Scheduls D {Form 1041) > | 38
37 Peoxy tax (ses Inskuckions) » |7
48 Altarnative minimom tax . 88
88 Tolsl. Add fines 57 and 38 o line 350 or 38, whichevarapplies ... i 88 3,321,
[Partiv] Tax and Payments
40a Forelgn trx cred {corporations attach Farm 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 40a
b Other credits {See INSIUBIONE) e .. L 40b
¢ General business cradit. Attach Form 3800 : 4
d Credit for prior year minimum tax {attzch Form 8801 or 8827} 40d '
¢ Tolal cradits. Add lines 40a through 404 | | 406
41 Subtract ling 40% from fine 39 41 3,321,
42 Other Vaxes, Check i from: 1 Form 4255 ] Form 861 {__] Form 8697 {__] Form 8868 [__J Gther (uttach stetementy | 42
43 Tota tax, Add fines 41 ang 42 43 3,321,
44 & Paymenls; A 2011 overpayment credited fo 2012 44a 6604
b 2012 estimated tax payments 44 2,000.° -
¢ Tex depasied with Form 8868 44
d Foreign orgamizations: Tax paid or withheld at source {see Instrootions) 4
8 Backvp withholding {see Instructions) 448
{ Credit for smail employer health Insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) 441
§ Ofher credits and payments: - L_J Form2430
[Z3 Form 4136 1 oher Totd b | 44
45 Total paymants. Add lines 44a through 44p [l 2,660,
46  Estimated tax penalty ($08 insicuctions). Chock if Form 2220 Is attached p» [ 46
47 Taxdue. Ifline 45 Is less than the total of fines 43 and 46, enter amount owed > | a7 661.
48  Overpaymont. If ine 45 s larger than the tolal of fines 43 and 46, enter smount overpaid »- ’_4_3
45

49 _ Enter the amount of line 48 yon want: Gredited to 2018 eslimited tax D> | Refunded  p-
] PartV | Statements Regarding Certain Activifies and Other Information (zes Instructions)

1 Atanytims during the 2012 calerdar yaar, did the organization have an Intsrest in or 2 slgnature or other authorfly over a finanicial account (bank, Yes | Ho
sacurifies, or other) In a forelgn country? If "Yes,” the orgentzation may have to file Form TO F £0-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financtal 1o
Accounls, if Yes," entar the nams of the forsign country hers D> X

9 m‘p:rm,mm’; mmmmmgﬂsnhm X

8 Enter the amount of tax-exempl |nterast rageived or acerued during the iax vear p-$

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of nventory valuation p N/A

1 lnventary al beginning of year 1 8 - Inventory at end of year | 5

2 Purchases .12 7 Costol poods s0ld. Stbiract line 6 .

3 GostolBbor 3 from fine &, Exter here and In Part |, Fina 2 7

42 Addilonal section 2634 costs felk. statemant) | 42 B Do the roles of sectlon 263A {with respect Io Yes | No _

b Other casts (attach statement) 4b property produced or acquired for resale} apply to o
Talal. Add lines 1 through 4b 5 the organization?

Under penaities of parkrry, | daciare that | have examined Ihﬁnlm!ndudhu accompanying schediles and siatements, and 1o e best of my knowladgs and beflef, It 1 trus,

AAAAdTaq 4 TEMAASO AT N1

STQI’] comest, knd complsle. Declxafion of prepacer {siher thun lexpayed s based on ol inlormalion of which praparer bas ary knowiadgs, _ i
H : - Hday the IRS discuss this relurn with
ere }_. l CEO the preparer shown balow (see
Efgnatura of officer Date Titia toetmetionsy? [ ] Yes [ ] o '
Prin¥/Typs preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date Check It |PTIN
Paid self- employad
Preparer CHRISTINE N _KOENIG P01022180
Use Only |Fims rams »- DEMING MATONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC ArrsEN D 61-1064249
9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
_{Fim's address » LOUISVILLE, 'KY 40222-5187 Phoneno,  {502)426-9660
225711 011118 Farm 990-T (20~
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Form 990-7 (2012} FAMYT,.Y & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.

Schedule G - Rent Income {From Real Property and Personal Property Leased V

. Deswiption of proparty

(1 CELL TOWER AND BILLBOARD

]
]
(4
2. Rentreceived of sccruad
B B e B s | N sy
0% but not more than 50) the reqt ia binsad o proft or fncons) SEE STATEMENT 1
{1} 31,370, 8,232,
{2)
&
L4
Ll 0, T 31,370,
{c) Total inoome, Add totals of columns 2{a) and 2(b), Enter Q,E:E,' d:ducﬂnns.
here and on pags 1, Part I, line 6, colusmn (A) > 31,370, (Pt iret commi . B 8,232,

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (sse instructions)

3. Deductions direclly connectad with er allozabla
2. aoss lﬁm: :':El to cent-fnanced pioperty
. o = or eflocabls to | b
1. Deseription of debt y faanced propedty ( )%wxmum (MM’
1]
(2)
3
{4
4, Amount of average acqulsition F. Averaga adjsled busis 8. Column 4 divided 7. Gross lncoms 8. Alocabls deduetions
éebt on of allocabis to debi-finsnced of orallocabla o by calumn 5 oD
e R I T o matie | il
{1} %
) %
%)) %
{4) %
Enfter hees and on page 1, Enler hece and on paga 1,
Pt Tina 7, cohumn (A} Part 1, line 7, column (B}
Totals » 0. 0.
Tolal divldends-renelyad deductions included in column & iobeisssgainsesesoassases pienys sassansnsaminsns | 3 Q.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royatties, and R

ents From Controlled Organizations (ses instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organlzations
1. Mame of controlled organization 2, 3. 4, 5. Putofcolomn4 thatis| 8. Daduchons directly
: Identificety Net ysrelatod In ota! of speciiad Includedin the controliing Income
Emm:um . ou:la)[sn hshuci.?u‘::i . -Layman?: medsy om:t‘hﬂhn‘:’m?nﬂnma ‘”““’.f.‘:";,ﬂ',"'m",‘.s
(i}
2
3}
4
Nonexempt Contralled Crganizations
at orvelatad keom , Totdl fiad ts Put of colamn © that o N
7, Texabls Income 8. e 8 ffoas} 8. To vfspmaﬁlh paymen| Whnu o n:wém ed | 11 mmﬂww
{1}
3
)
A4 .
Add columns 5 and 10. Add eelumns  end 11
Ealer hero and on page 1, Part ], Enter hers and on page 1, Partl,
Ine B, columa (. Tina B, column (.
FOMRIS e eenssoaram eaL st e et e LR AR E S eSS AR RS R » 0. 0.
223771 951113 Form 980-T {201™

09281114 757979 5703-01
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Form 990-T{2012) FAMILY & CHTIDREN FIRST, INC.

Schedule G - [nvestment Income of a Section 501{c){7), {8}, or {(17) Orgamzatlo

{aee instructions)

8. Oaduel
{. Descipton oflncoms 2. Amountof tncoms d'rneﬂyeum

]

@

&

)

Enler hare and 1, I 2ater h
Pnﬁ, lina :.“aom Pati, e :‘guimj.
Totals » 0. R 0.
Schedula [ - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income
{soe Instructions)
4. Not incoms flos)
2, 3. Expenses wnietated badle 8. 7. Excess exempt
1. Description of veleed Sugiess b Ll ey isascolmz. | trom sy ot - £- Expenses b
exploitnd acliity Tncoms from prflisbririi minus column 8). e fs not unvelated poret it & minua coluain 5,
trade or buslness bugkness Incoms mmfxn -] business lncome cofamn 41

¢)

(2

&

5]

Entes hgimpl:td'm Eﬂhrhs{o ;:{I l:m L. . s Enter here and
e 10, . ¢ e 10, . {25 T . . : Part ke 1.

Tolals » 0. 0. : : 0.

Schedule J = Adverfising Income (see instuctions)
| Part [ '{ Income From Peri jodicals Reporied on a Consclidated Basls

2. Gross 3. Direct. :uma mﬂ?mugu"- B. Circulation 8. Readasip Lu(eohmonﬁm's
1. Namo of perfodtical scdvertising advertisinp casts | col. 3 aodn. ;t:n;puh Incoms cosls eaturin 5, bul ot mors

than colupn 4}

U] ) -
2 :
(3) 5 .'_.' et e S N
@ ‘ PN -
Totals {carry to Part I}, Hine {5 » 0. 0. g.
[ Part [ | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basls (For eack pariodical lsted in Part , fl In
columns 2 through 7 on a fine-bydine basla) _
) 2, Bross 3, Direct Jm*&fﬂﬂ% §, Ciculation §. Readarship LE‘&’;..’;‘S?:“&‘{.‘:
1. Narme of perodical ’m’ adverfising cosls  {col, 9). iz galn, mputo Incoma cosls column &, bul not mare
cola, & through 7. ihan cotumn 4).
N
2
3)
{4 : _
Tolels from Part| 0. 0. Bt e 0.
Ewlu—hmpu:ﬂdun Enlurh;r-;nﬂdfn e T Enter hera ane
BONE | B | DA P Em,
Tolalg; Part [l (lines 4-5) .......... > 0. 0. : 0.
Scheduls K - Compensahcm of Officets, Directors, and Trustaes {ee Instructions)
3, Percent ol pengalion attibutat
1. Name 2, Ttla mgmb 4- %mllmﬂahdhu:‘heu .
(0 %!
& %
{3 %
A8 %
Total Enter hersand on page §, Part 1008 14 ..o eeicrpirenesenennr e, L 0.
' Form 990-T (201°
225731
o1-11-13
44
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FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC. _ I

_-_*__-_—-———_‘-_-——-—_“_*‘_—__.____h_—‘_'_—_—ﬁ-_—_—____

FORYM 990-T DEDUCTIONS CONNECTED WITH RENTAL INCOME STATEMENT 1
ACTIVITY
DESCRIFTION NUMEER AMOUNT TOTAL
DEPRECIATION ' 4,276.
MATINTENANCE - 734.
MANAGEMENT SALARIES 1,127.
INTEREST 670.
INSURANCE 1,425.
- SUBTOTAL - 1 8,232.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-7, SCHEDULE ¢, COLUMN 3 _ 8,232,
I  — ——
45 STATEMENT(S) .

09281114 757979 5703-01 2012.04040 FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, IN 5703-011
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NADA
Trey Grayson

800 &Q&E‘} G0 LEiJ J J b Secretary of State

AME Recelved and Flled
EES,IQ (f THE NDMENT 05/18/2004 8:54:03 AM
Fee Receipt: $8.00
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

FAMILY AND CHILDREN’S COUNSELING CENTERS, INC.

1. The name of the corporation is Family and Children’s Counseling Centers,
Inc. (the “Corporation™).

2 Article I of the Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended by Articles
of Amendment, adopted June 18, 1986, December 12, 1990 and August 28, 1997, by the
Corporation’s Board of Directors, is amended so that, as amended, it shall read in its
entirety as follows:

“The name of the organization shall be Family & Children First, Inc.”.

3. There being no members of the Corporation entitled to vote thereon, the
amendment set forth above was adopted on March 24, 2004, at a meeting of the Board of

Directors at which a quorum was present, the amendment receiving more than two-thirds
of the votes of the directors in office.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the President and Secretary of the Corporation,
acting for and on its behalf, have subscribed their names on April 30th , 2004. The
effective date of these Articles of Amendment shall be the date of filing with the office of
the Secretary of State of Kentucky.

FAMILY AND CHILDREN’S
COUNSELING CENTERS, INC.

Larry Williafns, President

By Q@MM

Debra Walton, Secretary

Recorded
%otalfFEE%“
Tanster H JEFF ca kY
Clerk: BOBBIE HOLSCLA-
County eﬂ'. CORHAR

Deputy C1

Docunent Mo, : DHE0040TTL
Lndged By: fau%gland ctn.ldres I
9.

=2 OF DOCUMENT




mw@ﬁigmmzii R
) RECEIVED & FILED

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT @vg,m

TO THE -
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION A28 928497

OF
FAMILY AND CHILDREN’S AGENCY, INC. S'L%H ,E’fo“" 311
P 5 T
T an iLATE
il

8 3 T AL
1. The name of the Corporation is Family and CHildrerny
Agency, Inc.

2. Article I of the Restated Articles of Incorporation of
the Corporation, as amended by Articles of Amendment, adopted June
18, 1986, and
December 12, 1990, by the Corporation’s Board of Directors, is
amended so that as amended it shall read in its entirety as
follows:

"The name of the organization shall be Family and
Children’s Counseling Centers, Inc."

3. There being no members of the Corporation entitled to
vote thereon, the amendment set forth above was adopted on June 18,
1997, at a meeting of the Board of Directors at which a quorum was
present, the amendment receiving more than two-thirds of the votes
of the directors in office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the President and Secretary of the
Corporation, acting for and on its behalf, have subscribed their
names on June 1% , 1997. The effective date of these Articles of Amend-
ment shall be September 1, 1997.

FAMILY AND CHILDREN’S AGENCY, INC.
Now known as FAMILY AND CHILDREN'S
COUNSELING CENTERS, INC.

/S%éphanie Bateman, President

By YYMﬂEERBmélAALEA'#5¥QD

Martha Dunbar Hall, Secretary

Docusert No: 1997120056 ﬂ’
Uﬂmdw=mmmem&mamm
Recorded Ont Aug 23, 1997 1lal6ail RuM.

Total Fees: $3.00
County Clerks Rebecca Jackson

Deputy Clerk: DAMA

END OF DOCUMENT




ORIGINAL COPY.
FILED

s&j':gsrmv OF STATE OF KENTUCKY: n LED lN OFHC

FRAKKRRT. KENTUGKY

MAY 231373 MAY 2 9 1979
%ﬂ e Cf(o/\[lw,,gr, RESTATED ARTICLECS)FOF INCORPORATION BREMER EHR‘}&R, Cli
BECAETARY OF E“P FAMILY AND CHILDREN'S AGENCY, INC. BY ?’,., i

1. The Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Cor-
poration are as follows:
"I:

The name of the organization shall be the Family and
Children's Agency, Inc.

II,

The purpose of this organization shall be to promote
the physical, emotional, and social welfare of children and
families whose well being is, or may be, disturbed or threat-
ened by environmental or personal causes and to assist them
in the development of their own capacities to live satisfying
and useful lives and to do any and all other things necessary
to promote and advocate the same.

IIT.
The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual.
Iv.

The principal office of the corporation shall be
located at 1115 Garvin Place, Louisville, Jefferson County,
Kentucky. The registered agent for process is panidl Fox #
whose address is 1115 Garvin Place, Louisville, Jefferson
County, Kentucky.

v.

This organization having been created by a consoli-

*Amendment Filed in Frankfort 6/28/8c




dation of two organizations in the city of Louisville, Kan-
tucky, known as:

The Children's Agency of Louisville, Xentucky

Family Service Organization of Louisville, Kentucky
and said organization being engaged in the carrying on of the
services formerly rendered by the aforenamed organizations,
shall succeed to all rights, privileges, duties, and obliga-
tions, and to all of the assets and liabilities of said organi-
zation so consolidated. Any devise, begquest, conveyance or
other grant of properties or monies or other grant of proper-
ties, real or personal, heretofore or hereafter made, specifi-
cally to any one or both of said above named organizations, may
be received by said organization herein created and shall be
used solely for carrying on the functions performed by said
above named organization or organizations to which saidlgift
was, or shall be made. 1In the event the donor of any such gift,
devise, bequest, conveyance or other grant has or shall specify
the type of service to which such gift shall be used, the or-
ganizations herein created shall comply strictly with the terms
of such gift, devise, bequest, conveyance or other grant in
this respect.

VI.

This organization may accept any other organization
of like or kindred nature as a part of this organization to
all purposes herein set out and as fully participant herein

as though it had been originally included as one of the con-

-2~




solidated organizations set out in Article V above. Such
additional organization may be joined to the organization
herein created by reguest of two-thirds of the governing body
of said organization and by acceptance and agreement by two-
thirds of the Board of Directors of this organization.

VII.

This organization shall be empowered to receive,
accept and administer gifts, devises, and bequests for the
support of its work and for the promotion of its purpose as
hereinbefore set forth, subject to such terms and conditions
as shall be required under the Wills, Deeds or other instru~
ments creating such gifts.

VIII.

Should any of the organizations consolidated with
this organization in this instrument or in the future be re-
created as an individual organization, separate and apart from
the one herein created, by action of the Board of Directors of
this organization, said organization being so recreated as an
individual organization shall take with it such properties,
real or perscnal, which it may have brought into this organi-
zation, but any properties, whether real or personal, received
by this organization shall remain the property of this organi-
zation and any recreated individual organization separated
from the organization herein created shall take no part thereof,
unless the instrument by which it is acquired specifically

grants such property to the individual organizations consoli-

-3




dated herein.

Frovided however, that should such individual organi-
zation be separated from this Corporation it may take with it
the assets as above set out only in the event said separated
individual organization is organized and operated exclusively
for religious, charitable, educational or Metro United Way pur~-
poses, exempt under Section 501C(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, 26 USCA 501C(3), and, it is further provided that should
this Corporation cease to exist and be dissolved, its assets
shall be transferred to a religious, charitable, edqutional,
or community chest organization, exempt under Section 501c(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code, 26 USCA 501C(3).

IX.

This organization may make its services available to
economically independent persons who may desire them directly
or through consultation or forxr any other purpose for which it
is created and shall be permitted to accept fees for such
services.

x.

The management of this organization shall be vested
in a Board of Directors composed of not more than 31, nor fewer
than 21 members.

XI.

Membership in this organization shall consist of such
person or persons who have expressed an active interest in the
organization, approval or its ideals, and a desire to be sym-

pathetically associated with it.

—4-




XII,

These Articles may be amended by a vote of approval
by its Board of Directors; provided, however, that said Amend-
ment shall be proposed at a regular meeting of the Board of
Directors and a copy of the proposed Amendment then sent to
each member of the Board of Directors. A two-thirds affirma-
tive vote of the total membership of the Board of Directors at
a subsequent meeting shall be required for the adoption of any
Amendment."”

2. The Restated Articles of Incorporation set forth above
correctly set forth the provisions of the Articles of Incorpora-~
tion of the Corporation as heretofore amended, have been duly
adopted as required by law, and supersede the ofiginal Articles
of Incorporation and all amendments thereto.

Dated fl/b—; 4 , 1979,

FAMILY AND CHILDREN'S AGENCY, INC.

By%f%( (gzz/
Mrs. E. Halsey’Sandfo
President

and by "M, MeMerny Booiircr

Mrs. McHenry Brewgr

Secretary
STATE OF XKENTUCKY
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
on W@g 1 r 1979, Mrs. E., Halsey Sandford, Presiden+t

[
of Family and Children's Agency, Inc. acknowledged the forego-

-5—




ing instrument before me on behalf of the Corporation and being

first duly sworn stated that the statements contained in the

R 4=

foregoing instrument are true.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:  9[/7%/#

This Instrument Prepared By
Joseph B. Helm

BROWN, TODD & HEYBURN

1600 citizens Plaza

Lou 1le, Kentucky 40202
§i22;4f1///<3 /4;425;__=r___b
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Form w-9

{Rov. August 2013}

Department of the Treasiury
Internal Revenue Servica

Request for Taxpayer
Identificatlon Number and Certification

Giva Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your Income lax retum)
Family & Children First, Inc,

Buslness name/disregarded entity name, if diiferent from above
dba Family & Children's Place

Check eppropriate box lor {éderal 1ax classification:
Ll indivicuatisole proprietor (4] © Corporation

{7} Other feee Instructions) >

Os Gorporation

[ iimited ifability comgany. Enter the tax classificalion (G=C corporation, 5=S corporation, P=parinership)

Exemnptfons {see Instructions):
[0 Patnership [ Trustlestate
Exempt payse cods (fany) 1
Exemption from FATCA reporting
code {if any)

Addrass (number, strest, and apt, or sille no}
525 Zane Street

Reguester's namo and addross {optlonal}

City, state, and ZIP cods
Louisville, KY 40203

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here {optional}

HENIE  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the approprate box. The TIN providad must match the name glven on the "Name" lina
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a

resident allen, sole propristor, or disregarded entity, ses the Part | instructions on page 3. For other ~ -
entitles, f ls your employer Identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, ses How fo get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account Is in more than one name, ses the chart on page 4 for guldelines on whose

number o enter.

Soclal seourity number

IZEEl Certification

Under panalifes of perury, | certify that:

1. The numbar shown on this form ls my correct ta'xpayer Identification number {or | am walting for a nun|

2. 1 am not subjsct to backup withholding because; (a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b} { have not been netiffed by the Internal Revenue
Service {iRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all intareat or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notlfied mo that | am

no longer subject o backup withholding, and
3. lama U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4, Tha FATCA code{s) snlered on this form {if any} indicating that 1 am exempt from FATCA reporting s correct,

Certiffeation Instructions. You must cross oul ltem 2 above [f you havs been notlffed by the IRS that you are currantly subject te backup withholding
because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your fax retum, For real astate transactions, ltem 2 does not apply. For morigage
interest pald, acqulsition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debi, contributiens to an Individual retlrement arrangement {iRA}, and
generally, payments other than Interest and dividanda, you are not required to slign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructlons on page 3.
Sign | a f '
Here | U8 person» 77 ,}—J oae> 130/

i [4

Goneral Instructior(s/ v

Sectlon referances are o tha intemal Revanue Code vnless otherwise noted.

Fufere developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
abott Form W-9, at www.is.gow/w8, Information about any futurs developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enactad after we releass Ity will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who I8 required to file an Information return with the |[RS must obtain your
correct taxpayer kentification number (TIN) to report, for exemple, Incoma pakf to
you, payments made to you In ssttlament of payment card and third parly network
transactions, real eslate transactions, mortgage interest you pald, acquisition or
abancf;mnem of secured property, cancelfation of dabt, or contributions you made
toan

Use Form W-9 only If you are & U.S. person (including a resldent allen), to
provide your correct TIN to the porson requesting it (the requaster) and, when
applicabls, to; .

1. Ceitify that the TIN you are giving Is cormect {or you are walling for & number
to ba lssued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withhelding, or

3. Clalm exemption from backup withholdlng If you are a U.S, exempt payea. If
applicable, you ars also cortlfying that as a U.5, person, your aliocable share of
any partnarship Income from & U.S. trade or business is not subject lo the

withholding tax on forelgn partners® shars of effectlvely conneoted income, and

4, Cartify that FATCA code(s) entered ¢n this form {if any) Indizaling that you are
exampt from the FATCA reporting, Is comact.
Note, If you arg a U.8, person end a requester glves you a form other than Form
W-5 to request your TiN, you must use the requester’s form if It Is substentlally
simlfar lo this Form W-9.,

Definition of a U.S. parson, For federl tax purposes, you are consldered a U.8.
person If you are:
+ An Individusat who Is a LS. clttzen or U.S, resident allen,

1 A partaershlp, corporation, company, or association created or organized in ths
United Statas or under the faws of the United States,

+ An estate {other than a foreign estate), or
+ A domestic trust (a8 defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business In
the Unlted States are generally required to pay a withhelding tax under section
1446 on any forelgn partners’ share of sffectively connected texable lncome from
such buginess, Further, In certaln cases where a Form W-9 has not been recolved,
the tules under section 1446 require a partnership to prasume that & pariner s a
forelgn pereon, and pay tha section 1446 withhioldlng tax, Therefore, if you ere &
1.8, person that Is a pariner In a partnershlp conducting & trade or business In the
United States, pravids Form W-3 to the partnership to establish your U.S, status
and avold section 1446 withhalding on your share of partnership Income,

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W-9 Rev. 8-2013)



Parents, School Personnel, Students and Community Members--
Family & Children’s Place wants your input!

Please return this survey to a staff member (of COOL CLUB, CLASP or FAST) or ask
the front office to put it in our mailbox. Your feedback helps us improve our programs!

Date: Location:

Name: Affiliation to Program:
(optional) (parent, student, collaborator, school staff)

Please rate the following questions 1-5.

1=Not true 2=somewhat true 3=mostly true 4=very true 5=without a doubt

Some questions may not apply (N/A) to you, but please read through each question!

1. This program has helped my child either socially or academically. 12345NA
2. This program has been beneficial to my family. 12345NA
3. The staff at this program has been helpful, genuine and hard-working. 1 2 3 4 5 N/A
4. Working with program staff has been smooth and efficient. 12345NA
5. Services promote collaboration between families, youth and schools. 12345NA
6. I've been pleased with this service provided by FCP. 12345 NA

Comment:

You can also mail this form to:
Family & Children's Place
525 Zane St. Louisville, KY 40203
or fax it to 502-893-9646
cc.  Supervisor
CQl specialist



School Performance Survey for Family and Children’s Place Program

Dear
Your student, , has recently graduated from an after school
program here at . His/Her parent/guardian has given Family

and Children’s Place permission to retrieve information about his/her school success. Since the

program began on has this student improved at least one level in any of the

following core subjects?

English/Reading Y N
Writing Y N
Math Y N
Science Y N

Has this student shown improvement in any of the following classroom areas?

1. Communication skills (raises hand to ask questions, doesn’t talk during work times)

2. General classroom behavior (follows teacher requests, classroom rules)

Y
Y
3. Classroom habits (stays focused on class assignments, turns in work on time) Y
4. Classroom relationships (age appropriate behaviors with peers and teachers) Y

Y

z 2z 2z Z Z

5. Problem-solving (tries to figure things out on own, brainstorms out loud)

Comments:

Thank you for your time and support of our programming.



FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors

Family & Children First, Inc.

(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Family & Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family &
Children’s Place, Inc.) (Organization) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audits. We conducied our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers tntemal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
cxpress no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1100 + Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLOQ.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Family & Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) as of June 30,2013 and 2012,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial staternents. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 3, 2013, on
our consideration of Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
confracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Family & Children
First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

0@4«4&3, 27%,0/‘?4% ¢ Cetut]

Louisville, Kentucky
October 3, 2013



FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children's Place, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Metro United Way funding

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
$1,577 in 2013 and $3,035 in 2012

Contributions receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
promises to give of $75,000 in 2013 and $8,000 in 2012

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED

Cash and cash equivalents

Contributions receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
promises to give of $52,000 in 2012

Cash - debt service

Cash - unemployment reserve

Investments

Beneficial interest in assets held by The Comnmmity
Foundation of Louisville

Cash value of life insurance

Total assets whose use is limited

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land
Buildings and improvements
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

LOAN COSTS, net of amortization of $6,091 in 2013

Total assets

See Notes to Financial Statements,

2013 2012
$ 18,708 $ 285886
102,600 69,700
1,428,425 1,355,691
532,908 495,403
220,918 673,087
47,612 79,428
2,351,171 2,959,195
95,848 1,047,635
2,214,034 2,414,392
15,668
97,258 83,868
1,901,401 1,295,917
15,672 13,423
42,658 41,397
4,366,871 4,912,300
952,646 952,646
7,971,186 2,470,732
32,036 583,140
1,259,852 1,110,542
_ - 225,236
10,215,720 5,342,296
1,139,850 1,923,754
9,075,870 3,418,542
66,997
$ 15,860,909  $11,290,037




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Line of credit
Current maturities of notes payable
Current maturities of capital lease obligations
Accounts payable and payroll withholdings
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Notes payable, less current maturities

Capital lease obligations, less current maturities

Accrued pension cost

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total liabilities and net assets

2013 2012
$ 574261

85,145 $ 15,643
4,784 5,764
489,906 43332
353,418 179,543
31,534
1,507,514 275816
3,200,520 203,364
2,053 4,889
2,332,268 3,036,297
5,534,341 3,244,550
7,042,355 3,520,366
6,009,593 450,528
1,623,116 6,152,075
1,185,345 1,167,068
8,818,554 7,769,671

$ 15,860,909

$ 11,290,037




FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,
(d/b/a Family & Children's Place, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Revenues and other support:
Service revenues and other contracts
Federal financial assistance
Metro United Way
Contributions and grants
Special events
Renta] income
Provision for uncollectible promises to give
Investment income
Gain (loss} of disposal of property and equipment
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Increase (decrease) in beneficial interest

Net assets released from restrictions:
Metro United Way
Satisfaction of program restrictions
Total net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and other support

Expenses:

Program services:
Child & family services
Kosair Charities child advocacy center
HANDS
Family and school service
Children's program
Family stabilization

Total program services

Supporting services:
Management and general
Fund-raising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in total net assets before pension
related changes cther than net periodic benefit cost
Pension related changes other than net periodic

benefit cost
Increase (decrease) in total net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2013
Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,474,849 § 1,474,849
1,301,316 1,301,316
$ 1,285,070 1,285,070
636,854 302,264 § 1,261 940,379
63,327 63,327
80,056 80,056
16,810 10,810
8,104 34,278 42,382
636,047 636,047
16,443 75,173 15,267 106,883
B 2,249 2,249
4,216,996 1,707,595 18,777 5,943,368

1,321,494 (1,321,494)

4,915,060 (4,915,060) .
6,236,554 (6,236,554) =
10,453,550 (4,528,959) 18,777 5,943,368
1,837,880 1,837,880
773,803 773,803
877,443 877,443
434,915 434,915
47,015 47,015
681,117 681,117
4,652,173 4,652,173
572,634 572,634
456,605 456,605
5,681,412 5,681,412
4,772,138 (4,528,959) 18,777 261,956
786,927 786,927
5,559,063 (4,528,959) 18,777 1,048,883
450,528 6,152,075 1,167,068 7,769,671
$ 6009593 § 1,623,116 § 1,185845 § 8818554




2012

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,602,537 $ 1,602,537
1,985,916 1,985,916
$ 1,355,601 1,355,601
503,578 1,955470 § 1,322 2,460,370
62,626 62,626
87,179 87,179
(15,000) (15,000)
5,715 22,875 28,590
{20,499) (20,499)
(6,011) 4,036 471 (2,404)
- {683) {683)
4,220,141 3,323,072 1,110 7,544,323
1,348,689 (1,348,689)
546,917 {546,917)
1,895,606 {1,895,606) ]
6,115,747 1,427,466 1,110 7,544,323
1,868,151 1,868,151
742,401 742,401
877,079 877,079
472,972 472,972
373,114 373,114
792,550 792,550
5,126,267 5,126,267
539,581 539,581
455,848 - 455,848
6,121,696 6,121,696
(5,949) 1,427,466 1,110 1,422,627
(1,777,995) (1,777,995)
(1,783,944) 1,427,466 1,110 (355,368)
2,234,472 4,724,609 1,165,958 8,125,039

$ 450,528 § 6,152,075 § 1,167,068 $ 7,769,671
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FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children's Place, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received for services $ 1,412,691 § 1,605,884
Federal financial assistance received 1,325,969 2,284,295
Cash received from Metro United Way 1,212,336 1,348,689
Contributions and grants received 1,614,682 2,299,252
Rental income received 48,522 87,179
Investment income received 42,382 28,590
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (5,249,443) {6,000,295)
Interest paid (13,568) (21,478)
Net cash provided by operating activities 393,571 1,632,116
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 660,201 76,557
Purchases of investments (1,191,702) (33,459)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 764,282
Purchases of property and equipment (5,422,439 (245,355)
Decrease (increase) in assets whose use is limited - cash 967,455 (600,683)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,222,203) (802,940)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from notes payable 3,285,665
Principal payments on notes payable {292,095) (328,939
Principal payments on capital lease obligations (6,377) (8,387)
Net proceeds (payments) from line of credit 574,261 {245,846)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 3,561,454 (583,172)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (267,178) 246,004
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 285,886 39,882
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 18,708 § 285,886

See Notes to Financial Statements.



2013 2012

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
TOTAL NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net increase (decrease) in total net assets $ 1,048,883 § (355368)
Adjustments to reconcile net increase (decrease) in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 136,645 114,114
Change in allowance for doubtful accounts (1,458) 50
Change in allowance for uncollectible promises to give 15,000 9,000
Change in discount on promises to give {19,910) 56,753
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment (636,047) 20,499
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments {106,883) 2,404
(Increase} decrease in beneficial interest (2,249 683
Pension adjustment (612,818) 1,813,310

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Metro United Way funding (72,734) (7,002)
Accounts receivable (36,047) 290,623
Contributions receivable 657,437 (261,275)
Prepaid expenses 31,816 127,196
Cash - unemployment reserve (13,390} 7,554
Cash value of life insurance (1,261) (1,322)
Increase (decrease) in;
Accounts payable and payroll withholdings 13,333 1,442
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 115,999 (156,096)
Deferred revenue (31,534) 11,053
Accrued pension cost (91,211) (41,502)
Total adjustments (655,312) 1,987 484
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 393,571 § 1,632,116

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

Equipment acquired through capital lease obligations $ 2,561 % 9,117

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable
and accrued expenses 3 491,117



Note 1.

FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of organization:

Family & Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) (Organization), a
nonprofit organization, provides counseling, education, child welfare services and other
support services that strengthen and support family life. Programs consist of Child and
Family Services, Kosair Charities Child Advocacy Center, HANDS (Health Access
Nurturing Development Services), Family and Schoo! Service, Children’s Program and
Family Stabilization Service. Services are provided principally throughout the Metro
Louisville atea and suwrrounding counties of Kentucky and Southern Indiana. The
Organization is supported primarily through the Metro United Way, fees for services,
donor conttibutions, government grants and contracts and other grants. Effective
September 2012, the Organization closed the Children’s Program due to a decrease in
funding.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements.

Net asset classification:

Resources are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the following
three net asset classes according to externally imposed restrictions:

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets are not subject to any donor-
imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets include assets designated by the board
for particular purposes.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets include net
assets whose use by the Organization is limited by donor-imposed restrictions that
either expire by the passage of time or that can be fulfilled or removed by actions of
the Organization pursuant to those stipulations,

Permanently restricted net assets - Permanently restricted net assets include net
assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire with
the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
Organization.

Contributions:

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair
values and are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets, or if they are designated as support for future
periods. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the
revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When arestriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents designated for long-term investment
purposes or received with donor-imposed restrictions limiting their use are not
considered cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows.

Assets whose use is limited:
Assets set aside by the board or restricted by donors for future use are classified as

assets whose use is limited. Assets restricted by donors include contributions and
grants to be used for specified purposes.
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The Organization reports gifts of long-lived assets as unrestricted support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are
reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long
those Jong-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of
donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in
service.

Accounts and contributions receivable:

The valuation of accounts and contributions receivable is based upon a detailed
analysis of past due accounts and the history of uncollectible accounts. The
Organization periodically reviews doubtful accounts and contributions receivable to
determine if write-offs are necessary.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair market value. Donated investments are recorded at
their fair market value as of the date received. See Note 5 for discussion of fair value
measurcments.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases exceeding $500. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized
using the straight-line method over the lesser of the related lease period or estimated
useful life. Amortization of capital leases is included in depreciation expense.

Loan costs:

Loan costs are amortized by the effective interest method over the term of the loan.
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Compensated absences:

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid leave, including vacation, sick and
short-term disability. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of compensation for
future sick and short-term disability absences, and accordingly, no liability has been
recorded in the accompanying financial statements, The Organization’s policy is to
recognize the costs of these compensated absences when actually paid to employees.

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenues arise from rent paid in advance. Deferred revenues are recognized
in the periods to which they apply.

Donated services:

Donated services that require specific expertise and would normally have been
purchased, and donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets are
recorded at fair market value. Those donated services that do not meet these specific
criteria are not reflected in the financial statements,

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization received donated legal,
medical and moving services of $40,600 and $7,000, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and Iocal income taxes as a not-for-
profit corporation as described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The
Organization files an information tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with
the Kentucky Office of the Attorney General. However, income from leasing
activities not directly related to the Organization's tax-exempt purpose is subject to
taxation as unrelated business income. Accordingly, the Organization also files an
exempt organization business income tax return. Income taxes for such unrelated
business income totaled $2,564 and $2,956 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.,

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years still open under federal and
state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.

10
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Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 3, 2013, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.
Note2. Contributions Receivable

In 2013, the Organization completed the construction and renovation of the Kosair
Charities Child Advocacy Center and the Family Service Center. The approximate cost of
the completed project was $7.25 million and was substantially funded by a capital
campaign which began in 2009.

Total pledges receivable as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:

2013 2012
Capital campaign $2,430,000  $3,210,533
Annual campaign 417.946 294,850
2,847,946 3,505,383
Less unamortized discounts (337,994) (357,904)
Less allowance for uncollectible promises to give (75,000) (60,000)

$2,434,952  $3,087.479

11
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Contributions receivable are recognized in the financial statements as follows:

2013 201
Contributions receivable — current $ 220,918 $ 673,087
Contributions receivable — assets whose use
is limited 2,214,034 2414392
$2.434,952 $3.087,479
2013 2012
Amounts due in:
Less than one year $ 889,015 $1,361,318
One to five years 1,157,931 1,342,065
Six to ten years 801.000 802,000
$2,847,946 $3,505,383

Contributions receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using discount rates of 3.125% - 4%,

Of the total gross pledges receivable of $2,847,946 and $3,505,383 as of June 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively, one donor accounts for approximately 56% and 49%, respectively, of the
gross receivable.

Note3. Cash - Unemployment Reserve

The Organization participates in a self-insured unemployment trust. Quarterly deposits
are made to a prepayment account, and unemployment claims are paid from the trust as
they arise. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization had a prepayment account in
the amount of $97,258 and $83,868, respectively, on deposit with the trustee.

12
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Note 4. Investments

Cost and fair market value of investments are summarized below:

June 30, 2013
Market Unrealized
Cost Value Appreciation
Cash equivalents $ 15,598 $ 15,598
Mutual funds 1,848,528 1,988,403 $139.875

51,864,126  $2.004,001 $139.875

June 30, 2012
Market Unrealized
Cost Value Appreciation
Cash equivalents $ 17,143 $ 17,143
Mutual funds 1,299,867 1.348.474 $48.607
1,317.010 1,365,617 48.60

Investments are recognized in the financial statements as follows:

201 012
Investments — current $ 102,600 $ 69,700
Investments — assets whose use is limited 1.901.401 1.295,917

$2,004,001  $1,365.617

Investment income reported in the accompanying statements of activities is net of
custodial fees and investment advisory fees. Such investment expenses totaled $7,488 and
$6,930 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

13
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Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level2-  Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability; inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated
by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and
significant to the fair value measurement.

Level 1 assets have been valued using a market approach. Level 3 assets have been valued
using the income approach. Following is a description of the valuation methodologies
used for assets measured at fair value, There have beenno changes in methodologies used
at June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Cash equivalents and mutual funds — valued at the closing price reported in the
active market in which the security is traded.

Beneficial interests — valued based on quoted market prices or value as determined
by the fund manager of the underlying assets held by the community foundation.

14
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The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's
assets measured at fair value as of June 30, 2013 and 2012;

June 30, 2013
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds:
Large cap growth $ 332,084 $ 332,084
Large cap value 337,359 337,359
Mid cap growth 48,051 48,051
Mid cap value 46,872 46,872
Small cap growth 24,494 24,494
Small cap value 22,686 22,686
Diversified emerging markets 14,464 14,464
Foreign large blend 127,135 127,135
Bond funds 1,035,258 1,035,258
1,988.403 1,988,403
Cash equivalents 15,598 15.598
Beneficial interest in assets held by The
Community Foundation of Louisville $15.672 15,672
£2,004.001  $15672  $2,019.673
June 30, 2012
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds:
Large cap growth $ 318,189 § 318,189
Large cap value 311,108 311,108
Mid cap growth 29,314 29,314
Mid cap value 27,566 27,566
Small cap growth 16,418 16,418
Small cap value 15,069 15,069
Diversified emerging markets 13,550 13,550
Foreign large blend 111,313 111,313
Bond fund 505,947 505,947
1,348,474 1,348.474
Cash equivalents _ 17,143 17,143
Beneficial interest in assets held by The
Community Foundation of Louisville - $13.423 13,423

$1.365,617  $13423  $1,379.040
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The following table sets forth a summary of the changes in the fair value of the
Organization’s Level 3 assets for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012

Balance, beginning of year $13,423 $14,106
Change in beneficial interest 2,249 (683)

Balance, end of year $15.,672 $13,423

The following table sets forth the basic assumptions used in arriving at fair value and the
unobservable inputs of Level 3 assets:

Fair Valuation Ungbservable
Instrument Value Technique Inputs
Beneficial interest $15,672 Discounted ~ Value of underlying
cash flow investment

Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of investments held in various brokerage
accounts and beneficial interest in assets held by others, The investments include both
donor-restricted funds and funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments. The Organization’s Board of Directors does not have input or authority over
the nature and type of investments held by others. As required by generally accepted
accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds
designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

16
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The endowment net asset composition by type of find as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 is as

follows:

Donor-restricted endowment funds

Donor-restricted endowment funds
(beneficial interest in assets held)

Board-designated endowment funds

Donor-restricted endowment funds

Donor-restricted endowment finds
(beneficial interest in assets held)

Board-designated endowment funds

2013

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Regtricted Total
$6,182 $1,127,515 $1,133,697
15,672 15,672
870,304 870,304
$870,304 $6,182 $1,143,187  $2,019.673

2012
Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$1,112,248 $1,112,248
13,423 13,423
253,369 253,369
$253,369 31125671  $1.379,040

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as

follows:

Endowraent net assets, beginning
of year
Contributions
Transfers - operations/capital
Reclassifications
Investment return:
Interest and dividends
Net appreciation

Endowment net assets, end of year

17

2013
Temporarily  Permanenily
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$253,369 $1,125,671 $1,379,040
560,384 560,334
(69,768) {69,768)
102,927 $(102,927)

6,949 33,938 40,885
16.444 75,173 17,516 109,133
$870305 682  $1143187  $2,019.674
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2012
Temporarily =~ Permanently
Unregtricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning &

of year $297.490 $ 1,852 $1,125,883 $1,425225
Transfers - operations/capital (69,700) (69,700)
Reclassifications 27,830 (27,830)
Investment return:

Interest and dividends 4,660 21,942 26,602

Net appreciation (depreciation) (6911) 4.036 {212) (3.087)

Endowment net assets, end of year $253,369 5 $1,125671 1,379,040

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent donor
stipulations to the contrary. As aresult of this interpretation, the Organization classifies
as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is
added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that
is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted
net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance
with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation
and deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of
investments, (6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization's
investment policies.
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The Board of Directors has the responsibility for development of the investment
objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers (Managers), and the
regular monitoring of the Managers’ performance to help assure the effectiveness of the
objectives and to initiate modification or changes, as needed.

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are
managed by investment managers selected by the Board of Directors and are invested in
amanner that is intended to provide annual real investment returns (growth and income)
sufficient to meet the Organization’s needs. The Organization expects its endowment
funds, over time, to provide total return, net of fees, that meets or exceeds a combined
index of 36% Russell 1000 index, 12% Russell Mid-Cap index, 6% Russell 2000 index,
6% EAFE index and 40% Barclays Capital Aggregate index.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total
return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
Organization has established and monitors a diversified asset allocation, including a
target equity position, fixed income position, and cash equivalents exposure.

Spending policy and how the investment objectives relate to spending policy:

It is the Organization’s policy to transfer a minimum of 5% of the market value, as
determined on March 31 each year, to be used for general operations. From time to
time, additional distributions may be required for special projects. At no time shall
withdrawals be made if the market value of the endowment falls below the permanently
restricted balance. In establishing this policy, the Organization considered the long-
term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, the
Organization expects the current spending policy to allow for both growth of income
and growth of endowment principal. This is consistent with the Organization’s
objectives to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity
or for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts
and investment return.

Return objectives, risk parameters and strategies:

The Organization has adopted investment and spending policies for its endowment
assets (including restricted, unrestricted and board designated assets) that are intended
to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while secking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Total
endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Organization
must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period in addition to funds for donor-
specified purposes and board-designated funds.
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Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by The Community Foundation of Louisville

In 1986, the Organization transferred $10,000 to an endowment fund maintained by The
Community Foundation of Louisville (Foundation). The Organization did not grant
variance power to the Foundation, and transfers to the fund are irrevocable. However, the
Organization is an income beneficiary, receiving a distributable amount calculated in
accordance with the Foundation’s spending policy.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organization’s interest in the fund was $15,672 and
$13,423, respectively, and is recorded as a beneficial interest in assets held by The
Community Foundation of Louisville.

Cash Value of Life Insurance

The Organization is the owner and beneficiary of four donated life insurance policies.
The proceeds of the policies are restricted by the donors and are to be placed in the
Organization’s Endowment Fund. Funds are contributed by the donors annually to pay
the policy premiums. Increases in cash value of the policies are recorded as increases in
permanently restricted assets. Income recorded for the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012 was $1,261 and $1,322, respectively.

Line of Credit

The Organization has a $750,000 secured line of credit with Stock Yards Bank & Trust

Company. The line matures April 2, 2014 and bears interest at the prime rate, less

0.125%, which was 3.125% at June 30, 2013. The outstanding balance on the line of

credit at June 30, 2013 was $574,261. The line is secured by all receivables, equipment

and general intangibles of the Organization, as well as 2 negative pledge restriction on the .
investment account balance maintained at PNC Bank.,
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Note 10. Long-Term Debt

The notes payable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2013 and 2012:

201 2012

Note payable to Stock Yards Bank, stated interest rate of

2.5%, payable in monthly interest only payments through

October 2013 and principal and interest payments through

October 2020 at which time the unpaid principal balance is

due. The note is secured by a first mortgage lien on certain

land and buildings with a net book value of $6,839,391 at

June 30, 2013 and assignment of certain rents. $3,285,665
Note payable to PNC Bank. Payable in quarterly installments

of $3,911, including interest, through July 2016. Balance

of note was paid in full in April 2013, $219.007

3,285,665 219,007

Less current maturities (85,145) (15,643)

$3.200,520  $203.364

Future principal maturities on the notes payable as of June 30, 2013 are as follows:

Year ending June 30, 2014 $ 85,145
2015 130,405

2016 133,702

2017 137,083

2018 140,550

Thereafter 2.658.780

3 665

Total interest expense for the years ending June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $13,203 and
$20,954. Additional interest of $24,744 on funds borrowed for construction and
renovation was capitalized for the year ended June 30, 2013.
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Note 11, Capital Lease Obligations

The Organization leases equipment under capital leases. The following is a summary of
leased assets included in property and equipment:

013 201
Equipment $ 17,546 $ 27,457
Accumulated amortization (10.927) (12.854)
$ 6619 $ 14,603
Future minimum lease payments under the capital leases are as follows:
Years ending June 30, 2014 $ 4,952
2015 1,870
2016 227
7,049
Less amount representing interest (212)
Net minimum lease payments $ 6,837

Note 12. Pension Plan

The Organization has a defined benefit pension plan which covers substantially all ofits
employees. The Organization’s policy is to fund the plan within Internal Revenue Service
guidelines. Effective August 27, 2008, the Organization elected to freeze the plan to
future entrants. Also, effective December 31,2008, the Organization amended the plan to
freeze all future accruals.

The following sets forth the plan’s funded status and amounts recognized in the financial
statements as of and for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012:
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Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain) loss
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year
Funded status at end of year

Accrued pension cost recognized in the statement of
financial position

Accumulated benefit obligation

Amounts Recognized in Change in Unrestricted Net
Assets Separate From Expenses But Not Yet Included
in Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Net loss

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost and Qther
Amounts Recognized in Change in Net Assets

Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of net actuarial loss
Amortization of transition asset

Net periodic benefit

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit Obligation

Recognized in Change in Net Assets
Net (gain) loss

Amortization of net actuarial loss
Amortization of transition asset

Total recognized in change in net assets

23

2013 2012
$7,037,077  $5,507,568
45,000 45,000
294,931 312,302
(535,236) 1,345,277
(185.216) (173.070)
6,656,556 7,037,077
4,000,780 4,243,079
417,513 (110,731)
91,211 41,502
(185.216) (173.070)
4,324,288 4,000,780
$(2.332.268)  $(3,036297)
$(2,332,268)  $(3,036,297)
$ 6,656,556  $7,037,777
31880211 $2,667,138
$ 45,000 $ 45,000
294,931 312,302
(348,297) (351,053)
182,475 29,944
o —_(879)
$174,100 $ 35315
$(604,452)  $1,807,061
(182,475) (29,944)
878
$(786,927) $1,777,995
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The net loss for the defined benefit pension plen that will be amortized from change in net
assets into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $123,180.

Assumptions

The Organization uses a June 30 measurement date for the plan.

2013 2012

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine

benefit obligations as of June 30;

Discount rate 4.75% 4.25%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine

net periodic benefit cost for years ended June 30:

Discount rate 4.25% 5.75%

Expected return on assets 8.50% 8.50%

The basis of the long-term rate-of-return assumption reflects the plan’s current asset mix
of approximately 60% debt securities and 40% equity securities with assumed average
annual returns of approximately 5% to 6% for debt securities and 10% to 12% for equity
securities,

It is assumed that the plan’s investment portfolio will be adjusted periodically to maintain
the current ratios of debt securities and equity securities. Additional consideration is
given to the plan’s historical returns as well as future long range projections of investment
returns for each asset category.
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Plan Assets

The fair values of the plan's assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012, by asset category, are as
follows:

2013 .
Level Level 2 Total
Cash equivalents § 245.242 $ 245242
Common stocks;
Energy 77,862 77,862
Materials 35,957 35,957
Industrials 150,109 150,109
Consumer discretionary 199,919 199,919
Consumer staples 141,325 141,325
Financials 194,749 194,749
Information technology 265,681 265,681
Healthcare 176,914 176.914
1,242,516 1,242,516
Preferred stocks;
Financials 110,045 110,045
Bond funds:
Domestic 102,600 102,600
International 155,302 155,032
257.902 257.902
Corporate bonds $779,751 779,751
Equity mutual funds:
Larpe-cap 394,527 394,527
Mid-cap 621,779 621,779
Small-cap 271,600 271,600
International 400,925 400,925
1,688,832 1.688.832

$3.544.537  $779.751  $4.324.288
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2012
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Cash equivalents $ 119,418 $ 119418
Common stocks:

Energy 197,501 197,501

Materials 104,012 104,012

Industrials 168,153 168,153

Consumer discretionary 140,983 140,983

Consumer staples 111,278 111,278

Financials 218,736 218,736

Information technology 234,631 234,631

Healthcare 170,714 170,714

1.346,008 1.346,008
Preferred stocks:

Financials 309,987 309,987
Bond funds:

International 115,281 115,281
Corporate bonds $849,523 849,523
Equity mutual funds:

Large-cap 205,498 205,498

Mid-cap 403,002 403,002

Small-cap 249,747 249,747

Intemnational 233,710 233,710

Other 168.606 168,606

1,260,563 1,260,563

$3,151,257 $849.523 $4,000,780

The investment objective is to ensure, over the long-term life of the plan, that an
adequate level of assets is available to support the benefit obligations to participants
and retirees. The Organization seeks to achieve a high level of investment return
consistent with a prudent level of portfolio risk,
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Cash Flows

The Organization expects to contribute $110,620 to the plan during the year ended
June 30, 2014. However, the Organization reserves the right to contribute more to the
plan depending on legal requirements, current economic conditions, cash flow
considerations, or other internal issues. No plan assets are expected to be returned to
the Organization during the year ended June 30, 2014.

The benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five years and the aggregate
amount of benefits expected to be paid in the subsequent five years are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending: Expected Benefits
2014 $ 215,575
2015 248,234
2016 280,714
2017 316,058
2018 330,586
2019 - 2023 1,913,701

Note 13. Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 403(b) retirement plan which covers all employees who have met
the eligibility requirements. The Organization contributed 2% of gross salary for all
eligible employees through August 31, 2012. Effective September 1, 2012, the
Organization contributed 1% of gross salaries. Total contributions made by the

Organization to the plan were $31,786 and $60,992 for the years ended June 30,2013 and
2012, respectively.
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Note 14. Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
were as follows:

Balance Donations/ Investment Released from Balance
6/30/12 Grants Income Restrictions 6/30/13
Metro United Way $1,355,691] $1,285,070 $(1,321,494) $1,319,267
Pledges receivable, net of allowance 4,585,824 184,139 $ 341 (4,627,539) 142,765
Other programs 1,560 78,935 (4,107) 76,388
Training and scholarship 49521 {49,521)
Family centered services 6,000 50,000 27,956 (21,774) 56,182
Child abuse services 78,000 7,063 (57,065) 28,000
Professional services for families with
ill/disabled children 6,248 {6,248)
Property maintenance 559 (559)
Non-operating expenses 125,000 17,761 (142,247) 514
$6,152,075 $1.598,144 $109.451 $(6.236,554)  $1.623116
Balance Donations/ Investment Released from Balance
6/30/11 Grantg Income Restrictions 6/30/12
Metro United Way $1,348,689 $1,355,691 $(1,348,689) $1,355,691
Pledges receivable, net of allowance 3,155,336 1,805,420 $ 933 (375,865) 4,585,824
Other programs 40,842 4,050 (43,332) 1,560
Training and scholarship 10,518 (10,518)
Family centered services 29,742 6,000 5,982 (35,724) 6,000
Child abuse services 150,000 1,501 (73,501) 78,000
Professional services for families with
ill/disabled children 4,087 (4,087)
Property maintenance 118 (118)
Non-operating expenses 125,000 _ 3772 (3.772) 125.000

$4.724609  $3296161  §26911  $(1.895606)  $6152,075

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity, the income
from which is temporarily restricted for the endowment purpose.

Realized/ Increase in
Balance Unrealized Beneficial Balance
6/30/12 Donations Gain Interest 6/30/13
Training and scholarship $ 442,347 $ 442,847
Family centered services 250,000 250,000
Child abuse services 63,178 63,178
Professional services for families with
ill/disabled children 192,400 $15,267 207,667
Property maintenance 5,000 5,000
Non-pperating expenses 200,220 $1,261 201,481
Beneficial interest in assets held by The
Community Foundation of Louisville 13,423 $2.249 15,672

3L167.068 §1261 §15267 = $2249  $1,185845
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Realized/ Decrease in

Balance Unrealized Beneficial Balance
6/30/11 Donations Gain Interest 6/30/12
Training and scholarship $ 442,847 5 442,847
Farnily centered services 250,000 250,000
Child abuse services 63,178 63,178
Professional services for families with
ill/disabled children 191,929 $471 192,460
Property maintenance 5,000 5,000
Non-cperating expenses 198,398 31,322 200,220
Beneficial interest in assets held by The
Community Foundation of Louisville 14,106 . 683 13,423
$1,165,958 $1,322 3471 $(683) $1,167,068

Note 15. Operating Leases
The Organization leases office space under operating leases expiring through 2015.

The minimum rental commitments under the above leases at June 30, 2013, are as

follows:
Year ending June 30:
2014 $58,124
2015 4,345
$62,469
Total rental expense was $234,092 and $254,815 for the years ended June 30,2013 and
2012, respectively.

Note 16. Rental Income

The Organization leases office space and the use of a cell tower and a billboard located on
its property to unrelated third parties. The leases are accounted for under the operating
method. Rental income recognized for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was
$80,856 and $87,179, respectively. Deferred revenue associated with the leases was
$31,534 at June 30, 2012.

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Organization sold the cell tower for $813,000

resulting in a gain of $641,314, The gain is included in gain on disposal of property and
equipment on the statement of activities.
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Note 17.

Nate 18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has significant investments in mutual funds held by an investment
manager engaged by the Organization and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit
risk. Investments are made by the investment manager and the investments are monitored
by the Board of Directors. Though the market value of investments is subject to
fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the investment policyis prudent
for the long-term welfare of the Organization.

Contingent Liability

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Organization received a $250,000 grant from the
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government Department of Community Services and
Revitalization (Metro Government) for the purpose of acquiring certain real property and
to construct on the property a child advocacy center and a family services center. During
the year ended June 30, 2012, the grant was amended to require the Organization to
execute a promissory note in the sum of $250,000 and a mortgage on the property to
secure the promissory note. The promissory note bears no interest and is payable in full
only upon the occurrence of the following events: 1) failure by the Organization to
complete and place in operation its Family Services Center by September 1, 2013; 2} sale,
refinance or transfer of the property before September 1, 2018 without prior written
consent; 3) material breach on the terms of the grant agreement; 4) default of the
Organization on any other mortgages against the property; or 5) bankruptcy of the
Organization. Upon compliance with the note provisions, the promissory note will be
forgiven in full on September 1, 2018. It is the Organization’s intent to comply with all
grant provisions and therefore, no liability has been recorded on the financial statements.
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FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC,
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Federal Grantor/Program Title

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Passthrough: Commonwealth of Kentucky
Cabinet for Health and Family Services
Promoting Safe and Stable Families

Passthrough: Commonwealth of Kentucky
Cabinet for Health and Family Services
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

Passthrough: State of Indiana Department of Child Services
Children's Justice Grants

Passthrough: University of Louisville Research
Foundation, Inc.
Adoption Opportunities

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Passthrough: Louisville Metro Government Department
of Community Services and Revitalization
Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Community Development Block/Entitlement Grants

Passthrough: The Society of St. Vincent DePaul,
Council of Louisville, Inc,
Supportive Housing Program

U.S. Department of Tustice:
Passthrough: Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet
Crime Victim Assistance

Passthrough: Indiana Criminal Justice Institute
Crime Victim Assistance

31

Contract
Number

736 1200003587

736 1200003587

97-FM00116333

90C0O1083/01

KY0095B41011103
KY0095B41011002

2011-Family&-00060
2012-Family&-00057

12 VA 1419
12 VA 1426
11 VANP 031
11 VANP 032

Federal CFDA
Number

93.556

93.558

93.643

93.652

14.231
14.218

14,235

16.575

16.575

Federal
Expenditures

$ 170.800

138,000

3,132

32,100

65,200

309,550

28,433

263,000

70,727

333,727



FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Federal Grantor/Program Title

T.8. Department of Justice:
Passthrough: Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet
ARRA - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant (JAG) Program

Passthrough: Indiana Criminal Justice Institute
Fuvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

Passthrough: Kentucky Association of Child Advocacy
Centers
Missing Children’s Assistance

Passthrough: Louisville Metro Government Department
of Community Services and Revitalization
Supervised Visitation, Safe Havens for Children

U.S. Department of Education:
Passthrough: Indiana Department of Education
Twenty-First Century Community I .earning Centers

U.S. Depariment of Agriculture:
Passthrough: Kentucky Department of Education
Child and Adult Care Food Program
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Contract
Number

2009-SU-B9-0036

11-JF-003

7-LOUI-KY-SA13
7-LOUI-KY-SA12

2009-CW-AX-K005

A58-0-10DL-055

056-M32-699-CC

Federal CFDA
Number

16.803

16.540

16.543

16.527

84.287

10.558

Federal
Expenditures

4,186

10.616

9,500

59,350

135,715

967

$1,301,316



FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Basis of Presentation:

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Family &
Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) and is presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations.

Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in
the preparation of, the basic financial statements.
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DMIO)

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY & CSTROFF

CERTHIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAMIS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors

Family & Children First, Inc.

(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Family & Children First, Inc, (d/b/a
Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) (Organization) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated October 3, 2013,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Family & Children First, Inc.’s
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine
the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Family &
Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
staternents will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material wealmess, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have
not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family &
Children’s Place, Inc.) financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government

Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

by, By, oy ¢ Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
October 3, 2013
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DMI O

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY & OSTRCFF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUMTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPILIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Board of Directors

Family & Children First, Inc.

(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Eachk Major Federal Program

We have audited Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place,
Inc.) major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013, Famity & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family &
Children’s Place, Inc.) major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for sach of Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a
Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Prafit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the aundit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal

program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Family & Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a
Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Family & Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Family & Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Family &
Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Family &
Children First, Inc.’s (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.) internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses rmay exist
that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

oy, Apelons By § Ot

Louisville, Kentucky
QOctober 3, 2013
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FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Section 1 — Summary of Auditors® Results (Under Section 505(d)(1) of OMB Circular A-133)

1.

Type of auditors' report issued on the audit of the financial statements of Family & Children
First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.): Unqualified opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified - No
Significant deficiencies identified - None reported.

The audit did not disclose any instance of noncompliance which is material to the financial
statements of Family & Children First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.).

Federal Awards - Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified - No
Significant deficiencies - None reported.

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance with major programs of Family & Children
First, Inc. (d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.): Unqualified opinion.

The audit did not disclose audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) of
OMB Circular A-133.

The program tested as a major program included the following:
Crime Victim Assistance (CFDA #16.575)
The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.

The auditee was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

38



FAMILY & CHILDREN FIRST, INC.
(d/b/a Family & Children’s Place, Inc.)

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (Under Section 505(d)(2) of OMB Circular A-133)

There are no findings relating to the financial staterents, which are required to be reported in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section S05(d)(3) of OMB
Circular A-133)

There are no findings or questioned costs relating to the federal awards which are required to be
reported by OMB Circular A-133 Section 510(a).
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Family  Childrens Place

Ruilding hrighter futures

Family & Children’s Place

Three Highest Paid Staff
1. Pam Darnall President/CEQO
2. Jack McQuade VP Finance

3. Donna Russow VP Programs

Salaries available upon request.
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